MEETING OF THE SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9, 2014 — 6:00 P.M.
SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

GRANT FUNDING COMMITTEE MEETING
SAN MARCOS ROOM
1 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE
SAN MARCOS, CA 92069

Cell Phones: As a courtesy to others, please silence your cell phone or pager during the meeting and engage in
conversations outside the meeting room.

Americans with Disabilities Act: If you need special assistance to participate in this meetincrz, please contact the
Board Secretary at (760) 744-1050, ext. 3121. Notification 48 hours in advance will enable the City to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Assisted listening devices are available for the
hearing impaired. Please see the Board Secretary if you wish to use this device.

Public Comment: If you wish to address the Board on any agenda item, please complete a “Request to Speak”
form. Be sure to indicate which item number you wish to address. Comments are limited to FIVE minutes.

The Oral Communication segment of the agenda is for the purpose of allowing the public to address the Board on
any matter NOT listed on the agenda. The Board is prohibited by state law from taking action on items NOT listed
on the Agenda. However, they may refer the matter to staff for a future report and recommendation. If you wish
to speak under “Oral Communications,” please complete a “Request to Speak” form as noted above.

Agendas: Agenda packets are available for public inspection 72 hours prior to scheduled meetings at the
Administration Department located on the second floor of City Hall, 1 Civic Center Drive, San Marcos, during
normal business hours.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
OLD BUSINESS

1. GRANT AWARD WORKSHEET. FISCALYEAR 2013-2014

Recommendation: NOTE & FILE

NEW BUSINESS

2. REGULAR GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSALS Consider six (6) Regular Grant proposals by
non-profit organizations requesting funds from the Foundation. Recommend Funding to
the SMCF Board.
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(A) TWIN OAKS ELEMENTARY PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATION - Request for
funding in the amount of $10,000 to help fund the Twin Oaks Elementary Art
Program to purchase art supplies and provide experienced art teachers.
Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

(B) MAKE-A-WISH FOUNDATION OF SAN DIEGO — Request for funding in the amount
of $10,000 to help with the cost of fulfilling wishes for children who are battling a
life-threatening condition.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

(C) THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATION — Request for funding in the amount of
$10,000 to help fund Hospice Care & Grief Counseling Services for people of all
ages regardless of insurance status or ability to pay.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

(D) PALOMAR COLLEGE FOUNDATION — Request for funding in the amount of $5,000
to help fund the Textbook Assistance Program, which enables all students to have
access to the books they need.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

(E) THE ANGEL’S DEPOT - Request for funding in the amount of $10,000 to help fund
the Senior Emergency Meal Box Program which provides a meal box containing
specially formulated food to make 21 easily prepared meals for one week to
desperately poor, prequalified seniors.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

(F) BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS — Request for funding in the amount of
$10,000 to help expand The Victory Project, an after-school program that provides
extra/remedial support for youth who have scored below basic or far below basic
in math and reading on standardized testing.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/RECOMMEND

3. MINI-GRANT_ APPLICATION PROPOSALS. Consider one (1) Mini-Grant proposal by a
nonprofit organization requesting funds from the Foundation. Approve Resolution GFC
2014-03 for funding of Mini-Grant.

(A) WRITE OUT LOUD - Request for funding in the amount of $1,440 to present 12
Kimishibai storytelling presentations by a professional actor/storyteller to San
Marcos elementary school students in grades K-2.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE

CONSENT CALENDAR

4. WAIVER OF TEXT. This item is to waive the reading of the text of all Resolutions and
Policies adopted at this meeting. Resolutions and Polices shall be adopted by title.
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Recommendation: WAIVE

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES. SMCF Grant Funding Committee Meeting, March 12, 2014.

Recommendation: CONSIDER/APPROVE

6. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. Speakers are limited to five minutes. Please complete a
“Request to Speak” form and place in basket provided. According to Board policy, FIFTEEN
minutes has been established during this portion of the Agenda to allow citizens to speak
on any matter NOT listed. The Board is prohibited by state law from taking action on items
NOT listed on the Agenda. However, they may refer the matter for a future report and
recommendation.

ITEMS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER

7. NEXT MEETING DATE.
The next meeting of the SMCF Board of Directors is scheduled for Wednesday, May 28,
2014. The next meeting of Grant Funding Committee meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, May 14, 2014.

8. MISCELLANEOUS.

9. ADJOURNMENT.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) ss.
CITY OF SAN MARCOS )

I, Wendy Kaserman, Recording Secretary of the San Marcos Community Foundation Grant Funding Committee, hereby certify that |
caused the posting of this agenda in the glass display case at the north entrance of City Hall on Friday, April 4, 2014 at 5:00pm.

o

Wendy Kaserman, Recording Secretary - SMCF




SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grants Awarded FY13-14 (As of 3/17/2014)

Organization

Request Type

Award

Mtg. Date

Rptg. Date

Report Received

Project Summary

Mission Hills High School

$4,000-56,000[R

$3,555.00

8/20/2013

2/20/2014

Reporting documentation
received 2/20/2014

To help purchase the equipment needed to complete the
curriculum for a full year jewelry and metals course. Serves
approximately 200 Mission Hills High School students.

North County Health Services

$7,579.14|R

$3,780.00

8/20/2013

2/20/2014

Reporting documentation
received 2/5/2014

To purchase 2 portable vital signs machines to be used in the
San Marcos Health Center’s 24 exam rooms. The organization
has served just over 18,000 San Marcos residents since 2011.

Casa de Amparo

$5,000.00[R

$2,000.00

8/20/2013

2/20/2014

To assist with the organization’s Residential Services Program
(RSP), specifically costs associated with transporting residents
(ages 6-21) to recreational, cultural events, medical and dental
appointments, as well as admission costs for recreational and
cultural events. Serves 75 San Marcos residents.

Boys and Girls Club of San Marcos

$10,000.00[R

$4,339.00

8/20/2013

2/20/2014

Reporting documentation
received 2/20/2014

To expand the after school Academic Success program at San
Marcos Elementary School and Alvin Dunn Elementary School.
Will serve 100 San Marcos residents.

Meals-on-Wheels Greater San Diego, Inc

$1,500.00[{Mm

$1,500.00

7/10/2013

1/10/2014

received 1/9/2014

homebound San Marcos seniors. Serves 106 San Marcos

TERI, Inc

$1,500.00|M

$1,500.00

7/10/2013

1/10/2014

GFC voted to extend use of
funds through 3/2015

To support application to an Institutional Research Board for
research to identify the correlation between brain patterns
and severity of autism. Will serve 72 San Marcos residents.

Total Grants Awarded Summer Quarter
*Excludes Grants Awarded in Summer Quarter
2013 that fell in Previous Fiscal Year

$16,674.00

Fall Quarter

Alvin Dunn Elementary School

$1,469.46|M

$1,469.46

10/9/2013

4/9/2014

To purchase accessories for the technology classroom at Alvin
Dunn Elementary School. Accessories will be used to help
students with State standardized testing which is transitioning
to an online format. The accessories will also be used to
improve sound quality for lessons on tablets, as well as
improving the instructor's ability to communicate information
to students. Serves approximately 735 San Marcos residents
(students)

Meals-on-Wheels Greater San Diego, Inc

$8,000.00[R

$7,000.00

11/19/2013

5/19/2013

To assist with the costs of rent for one year ($10,200) at the
organization's North County Service Center in San Marcos.
Receiving assistance with rent will allow the organization to
spend more funds on meals for homebound seniors in San
Marcos. Serves 124 San Marcos residents.




To purchase laptop computers for ten college bound former
foster youth enrolled at California State University San Marcos.
Request will assist with the organization's goal to help the
students beat national averages and graduate college. Serves
Just in Time for Foster Youth $5,000.00(R $5,000.00f 11/19/2013 5/19/2013 10 San Marcos residents
Total Grants Awarded Fall Quarter $13,469.46
Winter Quarter
Request for funding in the amount of $1,500 for the
Stabilization Program for Homeless Veterans to purchase three
Fan of the Feather computers for the facility’s internet café and the staff office.
Computers will be available for client use as well as use by the
organization’s program manager. Benefits 20 San Marcos
$1,500.00|M $1,500.00| 2/18/2014 8/18/2014 residents.
To assist with the costs of developing, implementing and
conducting an orchestral music program in the San Marcos
Unified School District Title 1 Elementary Schools. Serves 60
San Marcos Unified School District $5,000.00(R $5,000.00( 2/18/2014 8/18/2014 San Marcos residents.
To assist with the costs of the Employment Related Training
Program which is the first of a four phase workforce
development component in the Solutions University
Solutions for Change $10,000.00(R $7,000.00( 2/18/2014| 8/18/2014 Curriculum. Serves 17 San Marcos residents.
To assist with the costs to acquire, care for, and train dogs that
will assist children on the autism spectrum, as well as veterans
with Post Traumatice Stress Disorder and Traumatic Stress
Disorder and traumatic brain injuries and/or other disabilities.
Application does not specific how many residents would be
Tender Loving Canines Assistance Dogs, Inc. $5,930.00(R $2,000.00( 2/18/2014 8/18/2014 served.
Total Grants Awarded Winter Quarter $15,500.00
Spring Quarter
To assist with the costs of treating and collecting forensic
Palomar Health Foundation . - .
evidence for victims of sexual assault and child abuse. Serves
$1,500.00|M $1,500.00| 3/12/2014 9/12/2014 approximately 50 San Marcos residents per year.
» o To assist with the travel costs of participating in a Model
$an Marcos Unified School District United Nations Conference in New York City. The application
$1,500.00|M $1,500.00| 3/12/2014 9/12/2014 states over 120 residents are served through this program.
Total Grants Awarded Spring Quarter $3,000.00
2013-201 D
Grants AWarded FY 0 3 0 4 YT $48,643.46
Funds Available for Distribution Fiscal Year 2013-2014 4% $47,759
Based upon assets available on 6/30/2013 of 51,193,971.62 5% $59,699
Funds Available Per Quarter for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 4% $11,940




5% $14,925

Maximum Remaining Funds Based on Grants Awarded YTD $11,055.12



SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Summary of Regular & Mini Grant Requests- April 2014

Available for Distribution: $11,055
Funds for FY13-14 Distribution Based on 6/30/2013 Asset Balance: Between 547,759 to 559,699
Total FY13-14 Distributions Year to Date= 548,643.46
Remaining Funds for Distribution in FY13-14: S11,055*
* The first month of the summer quarter falls within this fiscal year

Applicant Grant Type Summary of Request Requested
Twin Oaks Elementary Regular To purchase art supplies and provide $10,000
Parent-Teacher experienced art teachers for the Twin Oaks
Organization Elementary Art Program. Serves 750 San

Marcos residents.

Make-A-Wish Foundation of Regular To assist with the costs of fulfilling wishes for $10,000
San Diego children between 2 % and 18 with life-
threatening medical conditions. Application
does not specify how many San Marcos
residents would benefit from the program.

The Elizabeth Hospice Regular To help fund Hospice Care & Grief Counseling $10,000

Foundation Services for people of all ages regardless of
insurance status or ability to pay. In FY’13
program served 390 San Marcos residents.
Does not specify how many San Marcos
residents this grant would serve.

Palomar College Regular To help fund the Textbook Assistance Program, $5,000
Foundation which enables all students to have access to
the books they need by subsidizing access to
books through direct rental by students or
through purchase and placement in the library




of special reserve copies. Serves 300 San
Marcos residents.

The Angel’s Depot

Regular

To help fund the Senior Emergency Meal Box
Program currently being provided free of
charge each month to 60 prequalified San
Marcos seniors.

$10,000

The Boys & Girls Club of San
Marcos

Regular

To help expand The Victory Project (formerly
the Academic Success Program), an after-
school program that provides extra/remedial
support for youth in grades 2™ — 5" who have
scored below basic or far below basic in math
and reading on standardized testing. Serves
120 San Marcos residents.

$10,000

Write Out Loud

Mini

To present 12 Kimishibai storytelling
presentations by a professional
actor/storyteller to San Marcos
elementary school students in grades K-2.
Serves 300 San Marcos residents.

$1,440

Total Grants Requested: $56,440





























































































































































































































































Project Name: Hospice Care & Grief
Counseling Services

Date Submitted: March 20, 2014
Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website
The Elizabeth Hospice Foundation “NEW ADRESS”
500 La Terraza Blvd., Ste. 130

Escondido, CA 92025

www.elizabethhospice.org

SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

MINI-GRANT

Choose one Xl
Total # of people served: 7,234 FY’I3
Total # of San Marcos

residents served: 390 FY ‘I3

Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email
Vatei Campbell
Fund Development Manager

760.796.3723
Vatei.campbell@ehospice.org

REGULAR GRANT

Amount
Requested: $ 10,000

“NEW CONTACT”

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

This grant will support our direct Hospice & Grief Counseling Services for residents of San Marcos. Our
comprehensive medical, psychosocial and palliative care provides comfort and strength to families—from all ages
and socioeconomic groups. We provide care wherever the patient calls home—whether it is a personal residence
or nursing facility. It is our commitment to care for all who need our services, regardless of insurance status or
ability to pay. In addition, this grant will support our underfunded and unfunded needs, including our extensive
array of bereavement and grief counseling.

Hospice care includes managing the patient’s pain and symptoms, assisting with emotional and spiritual aspects of
dying; providing medications, medical supplies and equipment; and providing bereavement support to surviving
family, friends and caregivers. We also provide grief counseling and education opportunities to all in the
community, whether or not they have had a personal patient affiliation with The Elizabeth Hospice.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

Between FY’12 and FY’I3, our average daily census grew by 18%, increasing from 415 patients to 490 per day. The
average number of patients in San Marcos grew by 22%. With this increased demand for services, comes an
increase in direct costs for our organization.

Your support will enable The Elizabeth Hospice to meet our commitment to providing care to all who need us,
ensuring that the residents of San Marcos will have access to compassionate end-of-life care and our extensive
bereavement programs to help them move forward with their lives after a loss.

Please attach the following items.
Both Mini-Grant & Regular:

1.

ke

Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet)

Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit

Federal & State Tax ID numbers

Board of Directors listing with affiliations

Regular Grants Only:

a. 1-2 page narrative

b. First 2 pages of Federal 990

¢. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including
any management letters associated with Audit.

d. Signature of President or Authorized Officer on
Application

e. Optional: letters of support

Expected date project will begin/end:
Date by which funds will be expended

or Authorized Officer

Title Date

Submit Via Mail, In Person or Via Email to:
San Marcos Community Foundation

c/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Email F W



The Elizabeth Hospice

History and Mission: The Elizabeth Hospice the oldest and largest nonprofit hospice care
provider for children and adulits in San Diego County. Along with our Center for Compassionate
Care, we have been the leading provider of end-of-life care, bereavement counseling, and grief and
loss support for the San Diego Community for nearly 36 years.

Our miission is to enhance the quality of life for those nearing the end of life’s journey
and for thdse who grieve. We provide the highest quality individualized medical, emotional and
spiritual support to the terminally ill and their families, regardless of gender, age, ethnicity, religion,
disease, insurance status, or ability to pay. Since 1978, we have provided care to more than 85,000
patients and families.

Hospice care is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week and is provided in whatever place the
patient calls home—whether it be a personal residence, assisted living facility, or skilled nursing
facility. We help seriously ill patients live the remainder of their lives as fully as possible, in peace
and comfort, surrounded by their loved ones. While the majority of our patients are seniors, our
comprehensive care and services support patients and loved ones of all ages, including our youth.
Today, with a staff of over 300 and 350 active volunteers, we care for about 500 patients, along
with their families, each day.

Programs for Funding: This grant would fund Hospice Care & Grief Counseling Services
for residents of San Marcos. Our comprehensive medical, psychosocial, and palliative care provides
comfort and strength to patients and families—from all ages and socioeconomic backgrounds. Your
support will enable us to meet our commitment to provide our end-of-life services to all who need
our care, regardless of their ability to pay or insurance status. This grant will also support our
programs and services that are underfunded or unfunded, including our extensive array of
bereavement and grief counseling services.

Services and programs benefiting from this grant include hospice physicians, nurses, social workers,
chaplains, home health aides, personal medical supplies, prescriptions, and equipment, as well as
encompass grief and bereavement counseling for our patient’s families and/or caregivers through
our Center for Compassionate Care for up to |3 months after the patient’s death. Our counseling
services are also available to the entire community—not only to those affiliated with our Elizabeth
Hospice patients.

Our specialized services include: |) Physical and medical care; pain and symptom management; 2) Grief
Counseling & Bereavement Services for patients, their families, and the entire community; 3) Community
Education; and 4) Hospice Volunteer Program.

Patients are assigned an Interdisciplinary Team, which includes: physicians, nurses, home health
aides, chaplains, social workers, counselors, homemakers, and volunteers. The team provides pain
and symptom management; emotional, psychosocial and spiritual support through the illness;
medication, equipment, and supplies to assure their optimal comfort; caregivers are offered
direction and guidance; and bereavement care and counseling is offered family and loved ones.

Page I of 2

www.elizabethhospice.org

THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE, INC. | 500 LA TERRAZA BLVD., STE. 130 | ESCONDIDO, CA 92025
(760) 737-20650 | TOLL FREE (800) 797-2050



The Elizabeth Hospice

Our Center for Compassionate Care strives to address the daily issues that may impact their
quality of life by providing resources, information, education, guidance, and support to help with
physical changes, as well as the emotional challenges, adjustments, and stresses that come with
iliness and grief. Support is available through: /) One-on-One Counseling; 2) General or Special-topic
Support Groups; 3) On-Campus Group Support at K-12 Schools; 4) Camp Erin San Diego — Annual
Children’s Grief Camp for ages 6 - 17; 5) Community Workshops and Outreach Programs; 6) Resource
Materials.

Use of Funds: A $10,000 grant will help us provide crucial hospice services to uninsured,
underinsured and/or indigent patients and their families. This includes hospice physicians, nurses,
social workers, chaplains, home health aides, personal medical supplies, prescriptions, and
equipment. Furthermore, the grant will support grief and bereavement counseling for the patient’s
family and/or caregivers, along with counseling for the community, including programs tailored for
our youth.

Population Served: While we provide hospice care for any person regardless of their age, the
majority of our patients are Senior Citizens. Our services far exceed what is required by Medicare
or other insurance providers. Or counseling clients also include children, teens, and adults. In
FY’13 (July I, 2012-June 30, 2013), 170 patients (about 6.5%) of our hospice patients were from San
Marcos. Our Center for Compassionate Care also provided private counseling to 43 individuals
from San Marcos, while |6 other residents attended support groups, and | | school-age children
participated in our youth counseling programs during this period. An additional 220 more residents
received bereavement calls and mailings. Not included are residents who may participate in one of
our many educational opportunities because these attendees are not tracked by residence/zip code.

The Elizabeth Hospice is proud to be the oldest and largest nonprofit provider of hospice care in
the community, with an average daily census of close to 500 patients since FY'12. In fact, between
FY’12 and FY’|3, our average daily census grew by 19% (increasing from 413 to 490 patients). The
average number of patients in San Marcos grew by 22% during that same period. In FY'14 through
December 31, 2013, we have cared for 1,374 patients, of which 60 were from San Marcos.

Program Goals: With support from The San Marcos Community Foundation, you will help us
provide: |) highest quality hospice care to everyone in need, regardless of their insurance status or other
ability to pay; 2) Increase the number of terminally ill patients dying at home, surrounded by loved ones,
rather than dying in a hospital or dying alone; and a 3) comprehensive array of bereavement counseling
services for all in the community—from the youngest child to the most senior.

Expected Results: 1) An honorable, dignified end-of-life experience for every resident who
utilizes our services; 2) Reduction in the negative consequences associated with the loss of a loved
one; 3) A healthier and safer community of individuals adapting to major life events through lifelong
coping skills garnered through our hospice and bereavement services; 4) A community more
educated about the true meaning of hospice and the wide array of services offered by The Elizabeth
Hospice.
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project
(example: 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561,60)

Budget based on estimated % of FY'14 patients from San Marcos (4%) on service through 12.31.13

Professional Salaries & Related Expenses S 1,061,754
Facility, Rent, and Maintenance Related S 34,941.60
Medical Supplies - Durable & Consumables S 198,623
Consulting S 15,269
Equipment & Supplies S 2,569
Printing, Publications, and Postage S 1,991
Telecommunications S 21,062
Counseling & Community Programs S 48,982
Total budget for this PROJECT: S 1,385,191
Grant Request Amount: S 1 000
(Mini-grants not to exceed 51,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000)

Is this a challenge grant? No Could it be? No

Please list any other funding sources for this project.

** Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P)

S 10,000 (Name of Source) Legacy Endowment Community Foundation

S 10,000 (Name of Source) Tippett Foundation

S 5,000 (Name of Source) Disabled American Veterans

S 7,500 (Name of Source) The Moyer Foundation

S 5,000 (Name of Source) The French Fund & Masserini Trust

S 2,500 {Name of Source) Rincon Band of Luiseno Indians

S 2,500 {Name of Source) Rotary of Escondido

S 1,500 {Name of Source) New York Life Insurance

S 1,000 (Name of Source) Senior Enterprises
TBD (Name of Source) The Country Friends

There are other funders, both committed and pending.

* %

* %

k%

* %k

%k

* %

® %

* %

k%

* %

OO0 0000



2014 Operating Budget (525 Census)

HOSPICE PROGRAM:

Operating Revenue

Medicare

MediCal

Commercial Insurance

Other

Revenue Adjustments
Total

Non-Operating Revenue

Interest & Other Income

Gain/Loss on Disposal of Assets

Mgt Fee Inc. - Charged to FDN
Unfunded Charity Care - Charged to FDN
Other

Total
Operating Expenses:
Payroll-Related
Salaries
Contract Labor
Benefits
Total

Patient-Related

DME
Ambulance
Dietary
Lab & Imaging
Outpatient
Medications
Medical Supplies
Mileage
Other Patient Expenses
Therapies
Pass-Throughs

Total

CENTER FOR COMPASSIONATE CARE PROGRAM

Counseling Services
Community Qutreach
Camp Erin

Total CCC Program Expense

The Elizabeth Hospice

32,978,806.40
1,919,024.47
1,362,587.97
620,776.71

(723,897.87)

36,157,297.68

1,837.44

316,591.44
278,578.08

597,006.96

19,543,496.39
1,066,415.51
5,933,950.19

26,543,862.09

1,013,650.89
26,689.06
7,770.74
29,021.27
53,675.87
1,026,413.74
636,801.64
445,669.60
224,686.35
128,445.87
1,372,742.31

4,965,567.34

671,586.60
190,042.33
132,968.85

994,597.78



Facility-Related Expenses

Electricty & Gas 49,964.76
Maintenance 24,011.64
Rent 465,955.32
Service Contracts 52,922.76
Facility Related/Moving Costs 155,913.24
Other 124,772.28

Total 873,540.00

Administrative Expenses

Bank Charges 4,892.76
Bereavement Program 229,950.00
Computer 323,618.04
Consulting 218,127.84
Continuing Education 73,503.48
Dues & Subscription 55,725.48
Equipment 27,401.16
Functions & Events 12,493.56
General Supplies 36,823.56
Insurance 95,272.56
Legal & Accounting 134,394.72
Marketing 103,941.36
Meeting Expense 81,505.92
Mileage - Non Patient Related 201,489.36
Other 61,556.88
Postage & Printing 49,763.76
Recruitment 44,051.64
Telephone, Answering Svc 202,941.36
Training/Training Materials 69,530.28
Total 2,026,983.72

Depreciation Expense 444,558.84
Total Hospice Program Expense 35,849,109.77
Operating Revenue - Hospice Programs 36,754,304.64
Net Revenue (Loss) 905,194.87

2014 Operating Budget (525 Census) - page 2 of 2



The Elizabeth Hospice

The Elizabeth Hospice, Foundation — Board of Trustees
FY 2014 - Term Year July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

Revised 08.01.2013

Foundation, Board of Trustees

QOccupation

1. Theodore Davis

Investment Committee Chair

Retired, Sr. Vice President
Legal Division
Union Bank of California

2. John Forst Immediate Past Chair President,

Design Fabrication, Inc.
3. Michael Hartney, D Chair-elect, Foundation Attorney,

Corday & Hartney, PLC
4. Faye Hines Broker,

ERA Property Movers
S. Dan Laframboise  Chairman President,

DL Wealth Management Group

6. Bruce McCarty Audit Committee Chair Vice President

Financial Services Manager,

First Citizens Bank
7. Jack Raymond Chief Executive Officer,

The Raymond Companies
Corporate Officers Staff; The Elizabeth Hospice, Inc.
Jan Jones President President/CEO (RN, BSN, FAAMA)
Kiprian Skavinski Treasurer CFO, Director of Finance
Cheryl Farst Corporate Secretary Executive Assistant

Board Terms

Term Year defined as July 1 to June 30 each year, term equals 3 years with a maximum 2 terms.

FY2014 Slate

Total Trustees at the start of the new term; July 1, 2013 — 7 persons
® 4 persons on Foundation board only
e 3 persons on Foundation and Corporate boards (Faye, Michael, John)

www.elizabethhospice.otg

THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE, INC. | 500 LA TERRAZA BLVD., STE 130 | ESCONDIDO, CA 92025
(760) 737-2050 | TOLL FREE (800) 797-2050




The Elizabeth Hospice THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE INC.

ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(UNAUDITED)

As of JANUARY 31, 2014

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable, net of allowances
Prepaid & Other Current Assets
Investments

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT
Office Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Building
Land
Construction in Progress
Accumulated Depreciation

TOTAL PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

$ 720,065
$ 3,916,063
$ 59,630
$ 9,299,889

$ 1,087,280
$ 520,286
$ 5,174,748
$ 1,239,235
$ 42,088
$ (2,123,105)

$

8 h

13,995,547

(1,096,514)
5,941,432

322,036

$ 20,259,015



The Elizabeth Hospice

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)
FOR THE MONTH ENDING JANUARY 31, 2014

MTD
Actual
Operating Revenue 2,784,772
Contributions & Fundraising 153,296
Total Revenue 2,938,068
Operating Expenses
Payroll 2,580,842
Patient Related 439,800
Facility Related 97,131
Administrative Expenses 177,487
Total 3,295,260
Depreciation 42 901
Total Expenses 3,338,161
Operating Income (Loss) (400,093)
Non-Operating Income (Expense)
Interest Expense (4,960)
Investment Expense (18,854)
Interest Income 151,313
Unrealized Gain from Investments (259,436)
Realized Gain from Investments (25,127)
Gain/Loss on Disposal of Assets
Other Income - Non Operating 654
Total Non-Operating (156,410)

Net Income (Loss) $ (556,503)



990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

Department of the Treasury o benefit trust u
Internal Revenue Service » The organization have to use a to state n
A For the 2012
B Checkif applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
@ Address change THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATION
Name change Doing Business As 8 2 -_ 05 4 9 1 0 3
Number and street (or P O box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E  Telephone number
it eturn 500 LA TERRAZA BLVD SUITE 130 7 -7 7-2
Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code
|| Amended retum E 92025-3876 2 736 972
e X F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending JANET JONES H(a) s this a group retum for affiliates? D Yes @ No
500 LA TERRAZA BLVD, SUITE 130 H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ ] ves [_|No
ESCOND If "No," attach alist (see instructions)
501 or 527

J  Website: WWW.ELI
Association Other L Yearof formation: 2002 M State of domicile: CA
Part | Su

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

§ . SUPPORT, PROMOTE, AND STRENGTHEN THE DELIVERY OF CARE AND SERVICES PROVIDED
i BY THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE, INC. TO THE TERMINALLY ILL AND THEIR FAMILIES.
(4
é 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net
o3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a)
S 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) 4
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) o 5
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 o ) o 7a 0
business taxable income from Form 990-T 7b
Prior Year Current
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) L o 599.571 1 727 084
S 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) L
2 10 Investmentincome (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) o 303.900 367 387
® 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 throuah 11 (must eaual Part VIIl. column (A). line 12) 903.471 2 094 471
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 251 .440
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
€ 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) o 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25)» 521,066
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) , 767.817 844 223
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1.019.257 9¢
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -115.,786 1 125 253
Beainnina ot Current Year End of
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) S 11.877.845 13 049 013
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) 4.999.939 4.:
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 6.877.906 8 729 396
Part Il Si

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

SIQrI Signature of officer Date
Here KIPRIAN SKAVINSKI CFO
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date 3| Check u if PTIN
Paid PAUL REDFERN, CPA PAUL REDFERN, CPA 10/31/13) seitemployed P00743084
Preparer rrrsend 20-8295356
Use Only 631 3RD ST STE 102

Fim's ENCINITAS CA 92024- 76 7 4-1120

the IRS discuss this return with the shown above? Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form (2012)
DAA



Form 990 (2012) THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATION 82-0549103 Page 2
Partlil  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments —
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart 1l ... ... L]
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
piorForm9900r 990-622 [ Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SOIVICES? | [] Yes (] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e_Total program service expenses P 156,470
Form 990 (2012)

DAA



Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

rom 990

Department of the Treasury benefit trust _ to
Intemal Revenue Service » The have to use a to state irements

A For the 2012 1

B Checkifapplicable; C Name of organization D Employer identification number

|z| Address change THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE INC
Name change Doing Business As 9 5 — 7 5 6 9
Number and street (or P O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E  Telephone number
Initial
il retun 500 LA TERRAZA BLVD SUITE 130
Terminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code

ESCONDIDO 34 471 493

F Name and address of principal officer:
JANET JONES
500 LA TERRAZA BLVD, SUITE 130
IDO CA 92025-3876

Amended retum CA 92025-3876 G Gross

D Application pending H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? D Yes @ No

H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes No
1F"No," attach a list (see instructions)

status:
> .ELIZABETHHOSPICE.ORG number
K Form of

Part | Su

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

§ TO ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR THOSE NEARING THE END OF LIFE'S JOURNEY
g ) AND FOR THOSE WHO GRIEVE THROUGH_ . 'RE'SPONS IVE MEDICAL, EMOTIONAL, AND
g SPIRITUAL SUPPORT.
8 2 Check this box DD if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
® 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 12
.8 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, I|ne 1b) 4
E 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 7
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) L ) 6
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a
990-T line 34 7b 0]
Prior Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) 251 .440 124.99
£ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl, line 29) ‘ 28.791.542 34 345 758
2 10 Investment income (Part VII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 651
® 11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c¢, 10c, and 11e) 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 throuah 11 (must eaual Part VIII. column (A). line 12) 29.043.633
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ) {
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 19.661.151 25 259 735
2 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) {
:é- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » .0
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 7.868.742 10.103.62!
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 27.529,893 35 363 355
19 Revenue less exoenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 1.513.740 -891.8¢
Beainnina of Current Year
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 12.371.052 12.240.
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) 3.244.017 4 005 641
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 9.127.035 8.23
Part i Sianature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign
Here ’ KIPRIAN
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature
Paid PAUL REDFERN, CPA PAUL REDFERN, CPA
Preparer » REDFERN
Use Only 631 3RD ST STE 102

the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above?

ENCINITAS CA 92024-6776

instructions

Firm's address P

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

CFO

Date

Date 3ICheck I_l if PTIN

self-employed

10/31/1
EIN P

no

P00743084

760-634-1120

Yes No

Form (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE, INC. 95-3275679 Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il . X
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
Sevices? [ Yes %] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

D Yes @ No

4c (Code: = )(Expenses$  including grants of$ ) (Revenue¢ )

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 30,220,664
DAA

Form 990 (2012)



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
PO BOX 1286
RANCHO CORDOVA CA 95741-128%
In reply refer to
755:6 :EMM

May 9, 2003

THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATIOM
THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE

150 W CREST ST

ESCONDIDO CTA 9%92025-170%

CHARITABLE
23701d
Corporation
December 31
2494170

Purpose

Code Sectian

Form of Organization
Accounting Period Ending
Organization Number

You are exempt from state franchise or income tax under the section of
the Revenue and Taxation Code indicated above.

This decision is based on information vou submitted and assumes that
vour present operations continue unchanged or conform to those proposed
in vour application. Anyv change in operation, character, or purpose of
the organization must be reported immediately to this office so that we
may determine the effect on vour exempt status. Any change of name or
address must also be reported.

In the event of a change in relevant statutory, administrative, judicial
case law, a change in federal interpretation of federal law in cases
where our opinion is based upon such an interpretation, or a change in
the material facts or circumstances relating to your application upon
which this opinion is based, this opinion may no longer be applicable.
It is your responsibility to be aware of these changes should they occur.
This paragraph constitutes written advice, other than a chief counsel
ruling, within the meaning of Revenue and Taxation Code Section

21012Ca) (2).

You may be required to file Form 199 (Exempt Organization Annual
Information Return) on or before the 15th day of the 5th month (4 1/2
months) after the close of your accounting period. FPlease see annual
instructions with forms for requirements.

You are not required to file state franchise or income tax raturns
unless vou have income subject to the unrelated business income tax
under Section 23731 of the Code. In this event, vou are required to



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FRANCHISE TAX BOARD
PG BOX 1286
RANCHO CORDOVA CA 95741-1286
In reply refer to

755:6 :EMM

Mav 9, 2003

THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATION .
THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE o
150 W CREST ST

ESCONDIDDO CA 92025-1706

Purpose CHARITABLE
Code Section 23701d
Form of Organization Corporation
Accounting Period Ending December 31
Organization Number 2494170

You are exempt from state franchise or income tax under the section of
the Revenue and Taxation Code indicated above.

This decision is based on information vou submitted and assumes that
vour present operations continue unchanged or conform to those proposed
in vour application. Any change in operation, character, or purpose of
the organization must be reported immediately to this office so that we
may determine the effect on vour exempt status. Any change of name or
address must also be reported.

In the event of a change in relevant statutory, administrative, judicial
case law, a change in federal interpretation of federal law in cases
where our opinion is based upon such an interpretation, or a change in
the material facts or circumstances relating to your application upon
which this opinion is based, this opinion may no longer be applicable.

It is yvour responsibility to be aware of these changes should they occur.
This paragraph constitutes written advice, other than a chief counsel
ruling, within the meaning of Revenue and Taxation Code Section

21012(a) (2).

You may be required to file Form 199 (Exempt Organization Annual
Information Return) on or before the 15th day of the 5th month (4 1/2
months) after the close of your accounting period. Please see annual
instructions with forms for requirements.

You are not required to file state franchise or income tax returns
unless vou have income subject to the unrelated business income tax
under Section 23731 of the Code. In this event, vou are required to



May 9, 2003

THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATION
ENTITY ID : 2494170

Page 2

file Form 109 (Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return) by the
15th day of the 5th month (4 1/2 months) after the close of vour annual

accounting period.

Please note that an exemption from federal income or other taxes and
other state taxes requires separate applications.

A copy of this letter has been sent to the Registry of Charitable Trusts.

E DIALA

EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS
BUSINESS ENTITIES SECTION
TELEPHONE (916) 845-6186

EO :



EBETNE

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE JAN 2 8 2008 DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date: JAN 2 3 2@@8 82-0549103

tion Number:

DLN:
17053005738008
ELIZABETH HOSPICE FOUNDATION Contact Person:
150 W CREST ST SHAWNDEA KREBS ID# 31072
ESCONDIDO, CA 92025 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500
Public Charity Status:
170 (b) (1) {B) (vi)

Dear Applicant:

Our letter dated April 2003, stated you would be exempt from Federal

income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and you would
be treated as a public charity, rather than as a private foundation, during

an advance ruling period.

Based on the information you submitted, you are classified as a public charity
under the Code section listed in the heading of this letter. Since your
exempt status was not under consideration, you continue to be classified as

an organization exempt from Federal income tax under section 501 (c) (3} of the
Code.

Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides detailed
information about your rights and responsibilities as an exempt organization
You may request a copy by calling the toll-free number for forms,

(800) 829-3676. Information is also available on ocur Internet Web Site at
www.irs.gov.

If you have general questions about exempt organizations, please call our
toll-free number shown in the heading

Please keep this letter in your permanent records.

Sincerely yours,

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 1050 (DO/CG)



RECEIVED
SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page APR 12013

(Choose one) [_] MINI-GRANT [X] REGULAR GRANT
(Choose one) [X] GENERAL FUND GRANT [_| WILDLIFE FUND GRANT

Project Name: Hospice Care & Grief Total # of people served: 5,338 Amount

Counseling Services Total # of San Marcos Requested: $10,000
Date Submitted: residents served: 349

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email

The Elizabeth Hospice Ruth Frazier

150 W. Crest Street Director, Fund Development

Escondido, CA 92025 760-796-3722

www.elizabethhospice.org ruth.frazier@ehospice.org

Briefly describe your request for funds {to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

This grant will support our direct Hospice & Grief Counseling Services for residents of San Marcos. We care for
patients regardless of their insurance status and in whatever place they call home (residence, skilled nursing
facility, etc.) Our care includes managing the patient’s pain and symptoms; assisting with emotional and
spiritual aspects of dying; providing medications, medical supplies and equipment; and providing bereavement
care and counseling to surviving family, friends, and caregivers. We also provide grief counseling and
educational opportunities to anyone in the community, whether or not their loved one was our patient or not.

Briefly describe the significance of your request to the San Marcos community:

Not all costs associated with hospice care and bereavement counseling are covered by Medicare or private
insurance. This means that we must seek community support in order to meet the needs of all who seek. We
never turn anyone away because of a lack of insurance or other financial means. Our average daily census has
risen by 68% since Fiscal Year '09 and the number of people served in San Marcos rose by 31%. In this current
FY, beginning July 1, 2012, we are 17% ahead of where we were last year at this time (in terms of number of
San Marcos residents served year to date.} With this increase in demand for services comes an increase in
direct costs to our organization. We need your help in order to meet the needs of the residents of San
Marcos, ensuring that everyone has access to compassionate end-of-life care and the healing of bereavement
counseling.

Please attach the following items.

Both Mini-Grant & Regular: Expected date project will begin: July 1, 2013

1. Budget for request (use SMCF Budget Worksheet) And end: June 30, 2014

2. Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit

3 Federal & State Tax ID numbers Date by which funds will be expended: June 30, 2014
4. Board of Directors listing with affiliations

5. Regular Grants Only:

a. 1-2 page narrative
b. First 2 pages of Federal 990
¢. Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including

Send completed application to:

San Marcos Community Foundation

c/o City of San Marcos
any management letters associated with Audit. 1 Civic Center Drive

d. Optional: letters of support San Marcos, CA 92069

Rev. 082310




SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

Professional Salaries & Related Expenses $1,473,285
Facility, Rent, and Maintenance Related $ 38,772
Medical Supplies - Durable & Consumables $ 314,740
Consulting $ 15,213
Equipment & Supplies $ 5,057
Printing, Publications, and Postage $ 3,568
Telecommunications $ 37,223
Counseling & Community Programs $ 72,955

$

$

$

$
Total budget for this PROJECT: $ 1,960,813
Grant Request Amount: $ 10,000
(Mini-grants not to exceed $1,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)
Is this a challenge grant? No Could it be? o
Please list any other funding sources for this project.
**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).
$10,000 (Name of source) Home Instead Senior Care Foundation *¥*
$ 10,000 Gﬂanu:ofsource) Legacy Endowment Comm. Foundation *¥ C
$10,000 (Name of source) Tippett Foundation » *¥% o
$15,000 (Name of source) S.L. Gimbel Foundation ¥*  C

- There are other funders, both committed and pending.



The Elizabeth Hospice

FY '13 OPERATING BUDGET

EXPENSES
Payroll Related
Salaries S 15,587,899
Contract Labor S 829,186
Benefits S 4,629,838
Subtotal $ 21,046,923
Patient Related
DME S 857,197
Ambulance S 22,618
Dietary S 3,235
Lab & Imaging S 31,345
Outpatient S 30,045
Medications S 1,162,985
Medical Supplies S 476,975
Mileage S 420,128
Other Patient Expenses S 98,715
Therapies S 44,880
Pass-Throughs S 1,348,169
Subtotal S 4,496,292
Counseling & Community Programs
Counseling Services S 719,681
Community Outreach S 131,562
Subtotal S 851,243
Facility Related
Electricity & Gas S 47,985
Maintenance S 30,056
Rent S 111,331
Service Contracts S 52,809
Facility Related Moving Costs S 124,885
Other Facility Related S 186,813
Subtotal S 553,879

Page 1 of 2



Administrative Expenses

Bank Charges S 2,038
Bereavement Program ) 190,968
Computer ) 353,176
Consulting S 217,326
Continuing Education S 72,528
Dues & Subscriptions S 61,721
Equipment S 46,560
Functions & Events S 9,743
General Supplies ) 25,691
Insurance S 94,971
Legal & Accounting ) 96,570
Marketing S 238,925
Meeting Expense S 122,932
Mileage - Non-Patient S 166,647
Other S 187,942
Postage & Printing S 50,970
Recruitment S 38,699
Telephone & Answering Services S 178,582
Training/Training Materials S 91,365
Subtotal S 2,247,354

Depreciation Expense $ 264,000
Total Expenses S 29,459,691

Page 2 of 2



2013

~ The Elizabeth Hospice

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ron Klingensmith, Chair

PROFESSION
CPA, Klingensmith, Kinkaid & Keith CPAs

John Forst

Owner, Design Fabrication

Andrea Klein

Community Member (retired)

Denise Boren

Ph.D., RN, Director, School of Nursing,
California State University San Marcos

Bette Finegan

Community Member (retired)

Larry Eddingfield

Reverend, Community Member (retired)

Sharon Hamill

Ph.D., Professor of Psychology,
California State University - San Marcos

Michael Hartney

Attorney, Partner, Corday & Hartney

Faye Hines

Broker '

Gary Kloehn

Community Member (retifed)

Dan Laframboise

President, DL Wealth Management Group

Bridget Pompa-Hogan

CPA, Partner, Covell & Hogan CPAs

Chris Weissmann

Vice President — Branch Manager, Certified Healthcare Banker,
City National Bank

Guy Anastasia

Service Officer, Disabled American Veterans

www.elizabethhospice.org

THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE, INC. | 150 W. CREST STREET | ESCONDIDO, CA 92025

(760) 737-2050 | TOLL FREE (800) 797-2050




History and Mission: The Elizabeth Hospice was founded as an all-volunteer program in 1978
at a time when few people knew the word hospice. Fewer still recognized its potential to
alleviate suffering, but one nurse, Betty Bulen, held a vision of what this philosophy of care
could mean to her community. Since opening our doors 35 years ago, services have been
provided to more than 83,000 patients and families. Today, with a staff of 375 and 340 active
volunteers, we are caring for nearly 500 patients, along with their families, each day.

Our mission is to enhance the quality of life for those nearing the end of life’s journey and for
those who grieve. Our vision is aspiring to a world in which every life ends with compassion, dignity,
and peace.

We strive to enable patients to live out their lives at home, with family and friends, pain-free
and with personal dignity. As founder Betty Bulen says, “We encourage people to live, really live,
before they die. People think that hospice is about dying, but it’s really about celebrating life.”

Programs for Funding: We provide the highest quality individualized medical, emotional,
spiritual, and social support to patients and their families, regardless of gender, ethnicity,
religion, disease, insurance status, or ability to pay. This grant would fund our Hospice Care &
Grief Counseling Services for residents of San Marcos.

The purpose of hospice is to affirm life and view death as a natural process. Hospice helps
terminally ill patients live the remainder of their lives as fully as possible, with the end life being
one of peace and comfort surrounded by their loved ones. Hospice care is provided in
whatever place the patient calls home—whether it be personal residence, assisted living facility,
skilled nursing facility, or nursing home.

The Elizabeth Hospice and our Center for Compassionate Care (CCC) assign a highly skilled
and compassionate team to each patient. This Interdisciplinary Team includes physicians,
nurses, home health aides, chaplains, social workers, counselors, homemakers, and volunteers.
Hospice care includes managing the patient’s pain and symptoms; assisting the patient with the
emotional, psychosocial and spiritual aspects of dying; providing needed drugs, medical supplies
and equipment; instructing the family on how to care for the patient; and providing
bereavement care and counseling to surviving family, friends, and caregivers. Hospice care is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Furthermore, our experts provide grief and loss counseling to children, teens, and adults.
Counseling is offered to everyone in the community, whether or not their loved one was our
patient or not — and we provide these services at no cost. Individual counseling for hospice
families is offered for |13 months following the passing of their loved one. Our compassionate
team will help individuals understand the grieving process, learn ways to manage grief, and find
the strength to cope and heal in a supportive setting.

Types of counseling include 1) One-on-one - Individual grief counseling; 2) Drop-in Grief
Groups — Support groups, with multiple day/time options, located throughout our entire
service area, for families of patients and community members; 3) Journey Through Grief -
Focusing on the needs of the newly bereaved to help them know what to expect and find the

Page | of 2



help they need; 4) Special Topic Support Groups ~8-week support groups addressing specific
losses or needs, such as Widowers, Coping with the Holidays, and Perinatal Loss.; 5) On-
Campus Counseling for K-12 schools and one University campus helping youth cope with the
challenges of serious iliness and death.

Program Goals: |) To provide the highest quality hospice care to everyone in need,
regardless of their insurance status or other ability to pay; 2) To increase the number of
terminally ill patients dying at home, surrounded by loved ones, rather than dying in a hospital,
or dying alone; 3) To provide anticipatory loss and bereavement services for families of hospice
patients, with increased emphasis on children impacted by these patients; 4) To provide a
comprehensive array of bereavement counseling services for all in the community.

Expected Results: 1) An honorable, dignified end-of-life experience for every resident who
utilizes our services; 2) Reduction in the negative consequences associated with the loss of a
loved one; 3) A healthier and safer community of individuals adapting to major life events
through lifelong coping skills garnered through our hospice and bereavement services; 4) A
community more educated about the true meaning of hospice and the wide array of services
offered by The Elizabeth Hospice.

Population Served: While we provide hospice care for any person regardless of their age,
the majority of our patients are Senior Citizens. Or counseling clients also include children,
teens, and adults. Last year, The Elizabeth Hospice served 157 hospice patients, about 8% of
our total patients; and 192 counseling clients from San Marcos, about % of all our counseling
clients. Not included are residents who may participate in one of our many educational
opportunities because these attendees are not tracked by residence/zip code.

In the past two years we have experienced tremendous growth in the number of patients
served. Since FY ‘09 our average daily patient census has risen by 68%; and in San Marcos, the
total number of patients served has increased by 31% during that same three year period. In
this current FY, beginning July 1, 2012, we are 17% ahead of where we were last year at this
time (in terms of number of San Marcos residents served year to date.)

Use of Funds: A $10,000 grant will help us provide crucial hospice services to uninsured,
underinsured and/or indigent patients and their families. This includes hospice physicians,
nurses, social workers, chaplains, home health aides, personal medical supplies, prescriptions,
and equipment. Furthermore, the grant will support grief and bereavement counseling for the
patient’s family and/or caregivers, along with counseling for the community, and our On-
Campus Counseling program above.

Page 2 of 2



The Elizabeth Hospice

San Marcos Community Foundation
Post-Grant Report
(Reporting Period: June |, 2013 - October 31, 2013)

Report Date: November 22, 2013 Submitted by: Vatei Campbell
Grant Amount: $4,000 Grant Received: May 21, 2013
Purpose of Grant: Hospice Care & Grief Counseling Services

Contact: Vatei Campbell, Fund Development Manager

Phone: 760.796.3723 Email: Vatei.Campbell@ehospice.org

The Elizabeth Hospice provides individualized medical, emotional, spiritual, and social support
for patients and their families to anyone in need—regardless of gender, ethnicity, religion, disease,
insurance status, or ability to pay. Services include: 1) Physical and medical care; pain and symptom
management; 2) Grief Counseling & Bereavement Services—for patients, their families, and their
community; 3) Community Education; and 4) Hospice Volunteer Program.

Project Results: In the five months (June-October) since receiving this grant, our average
daily census was 479. During this period, The Elizabeth Hospice provided its compassionate
hospice care services to 111 people from San Marcos. In addition to 78 hospice patients from
San Marcos, individual and group bereavement counseling was provided to 24 family members
of our patients and members from the San Marcos community at large.

Furthermore, our Center for Compassionate Care collaborates closely with Cal State
University San Marcos (CSUSM) each year by providing annual training on campus about Grief
& Loss to Residential Advisors, dorm staff, Clinical Psychology students—reaching 37 during
their last training. Bereavement Counselor, Paula Bunn, also participated in a discussion panel
last year for 75 students studying for careers in mental health. Our Community Outreach
Coordinator, Jennifer Marsh and Volunteer Manager, Gisela Sannar, also taught a class about
Death & Dying to 30 CSUSM students.

Use of Funds: All funds have been expended. The $4,000 grant was used to support our work
in the San Marcos community. In particular, funds were used for personal medical supplies,
durable medical equipment for patients, counseling services and materials, and for our expert
staff which includes physicians, nurses, social workers, chaplains, and home health aides. The
average length of stay for our patients is 74 days with a $90 average daily cost per patient.

Program Evaluation
We all deserve a dignified end-of-life experience. Our expert hospice care allows patients to
live out their lives wherever they call “home”—pain-free and with personal dignity—surrounded
by family and friends. Loved ones and caregivers may also use our programs to manage their
grief and transition into a life with a renewed outlook. For the past 35 years, our vision remains
to aspire to a world in which every life ends in compassion, dignity, and pgace.

Signed By: Jan Jones, President/CEO Signature:

Date: 11/25/2013 www.elizabethhospice.«

THE ELIZABETH HOSPICE, INC. | 150 W, CREST STREET | ESCONDIDO, CA 92025
760.737.2050 [ TOLL FREE 1.800.797.2050




















































































































































































SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
(example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

3 Targeted Reading Intervention Curriculums for 2™ and 5™ grade including tax $ 1,050
3 Targeted Math Intervention Curriculums for 2™ and 5™ grade including tax $ 1,050
120 Math Workbooks at $10 each including tax $ 1,200
120 Reading Workbooks at $10 each including tax $ 1,200
3 Youth Development Professionals at $20 per hr./12 hours per week/36 weeks $ 25,920
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
Total budget for this PROJECT: $ 30,420
Grant Request Amount: $ 10,000

(Mini-grants not to exceed $1,500, Regular grants not to exceed $10,000.)

Is this a challenge grant? No Could it be? Yes

Please list any other funding sources for this project.
**Indicate if funds are committed (C), conditional (CD), or pending (P).

$ 3,500 (Name of source) EDCO Waste & Recycling ** C
$ (Name of source) **
$ (Name of source) **

$ (Name of source) *x




INCOME

Contributions
Local
United Way
Annual Sponsors

Total Contributions

JLB-General Club
Day Camp
Membership
Vending

Total JLB-General Club

Fee Based Clubs
Program Fees

000.00
861.00

47 180.00
127 160.00

Transportation
Fee Based Clubs
Grants/Foundations

ASES - Alvin Dunn

ASES - SM Elem.

ASES - SMMS 1

ASES - WPMS 1

Copper Creek/Bridge Housing 1 000.00

Other Grants 11

OJP Grant Funds
Total Grants
Special Events/Campaigns

Annual Auction

Annual Installation Luncheon

Golf Classic 1

KIDS Fundraisers 1

GTGF Campaign/On-line Giving

Other

Pancake Breakfast

Rotary Golf
Total Special Events/Campaigns

Reimbursed Expenses

TOTAL INCOME

5/14/13

Boys Girls Club of San Marcos
2013-2014 OPERATING BUDGET

Projected
For proposed Budget Proposed Budget Proposed
2013-2014 2013-2014 wiout Budget
w/ASES Grants ASES Grants
11
8
187 108.00
000.00
000.00
250.00
1
125
140 140,032.00
87 756. 87 756.00 87,756.00
199 189,202.00
131 131.574.00
1 000.00
11 11
2
71 151
147
750.00 1.750.00
40,000.00
16,500.00
00 37.500.00
2,727.00 1 750.00
7.000.00 7 7.000.00
967

vanance

2012-2013
Actualization to

2013-2014

DE! Gala non-event related

United

1,960.00 Summer Winter &
2.000.00 School
No more
0.00

- fee based site

three more busses and

Per contract w/SMUSD
contract w/SMUSD
contract w/SMUSD
contract w/SMUSD

decrease BGCA

401.00

4.00



Automobile Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Bank/Merchant Service Charges

Dues & Subscriptions
Employee Expenses
Life/Dntl/Ltd
Medical
Pension
Employer PR Taxes
Payroli Service Fees
Recruiting
Unemployment Insurance
Wages
Workman's Compensation
Total Employee Expenses
Equipment (non-capitalized)
Equipment Rentals
insurance
Marketing
Meetings/Sundries
Postage and Delivery
Professional Fees
Program Fieldtrips
Repairs & Maintenance
Special Events
Annual Installation Luncheon
Annual Auction
Goff Classic
Kids Fundraisers/Keystone
Other
Total Special Events
Supplies
Program Supplies
Office
Total Supplies
Telephone
Temporary Labor
Transportation
Training & Conferences
Utilities

TOTAL EXPENSE (WITHOUT DEPREC.)

NET INCOME

NET

5/14/13

Boys Girls Club of San Marcos

2013-2014 OPERATING BUDGET

Proposed Budget Proposed Budget

Projected
Board Approved ActuyallzatEm: For
Budget ear-en 2013-2014
11
600.00
898.00
2 200.00 100.00 -

1 815.00 2 186.70
000.00 8
765.85 27

7,000.00
5,730.00
8,000.00
3.131.27
27
1.19 5.00 589.15
1
1
1,100.00 00
.725.00
47
47

17

15
200.00 .00
000.00 -

700.00
11 00.00

21

11
700.00 24,000.00
229.11 1.514,588.00 541 386.15
563.89

03 -
761 17 177.85

2013-2014 wiout

276.94
983.46
390.15
252.85

3,000.00
1,100.00

100.00

17,500.00
10.000.00

71

03

Proposed
Budget
2013-2014

730.00

750.00

24,000.00

59.325.03

varmance

2012-2013
Actualization to

2013-2014

Proposed

000.00

reimbursement

BGCA annual fee, BGCA State Alliance, Donor Perfect, Member Tracking

102.00 System, Prasidium

176.94
504.84
728.00

in the number of siaff for the

Club will limit the number of volunteers/imentors

dded 4 transpo
Increase in rates

19 57

General

Non-event related

JLB site

.00
1.00

73.00

Funds tied to ASES
Land nes. cell ph

JLB/Teen Center

1

staff

umbrella

GTGF

s. Must sp funds or will lose
& internet

and three busses






Boys Girls Club of San Marcos
Board of Directors
Public Roster

2013-2014
Board . . .
Title Company Mailing Address Phone Email
Member
JABARA . . . . . 5901 Priestly Dr., Ste. 100 . .
RUSS Associate Vice President Colliers International Carlsbad, CA 92008 760.438.8950 russ.jabara@colliers.com
3525 Del Mar Heights Rd.,
LEVITT Owner Sea Breeze Properties Ste. 246 gary@seabreezeproperties.com
Gary San Diego, CA 92130 858.361.8555
MASSA Pacific Sotheby's International 3702 Via de la Valle, Suite 2(
Gary Realtor Realty Del Mar, CA 92014 760.889.7701 | San.Massa@SothebysRealty.com
RITCHIE PAST' CHA_IRMAN EDCO Waste & Recycling 224 Las Posas Rd. jritchie@edcodisposal.com
Jeff Vice President San Marcos, CA 92079 760.744.5615 x119
RIVERA VICE'CHA,IR Hunter Industries 1940 Diamond Street noemi.rivera@hunterindustries.com
Noemi Executive Assistant San Marcos, CA 92078 760.591.7125
SIMMONS TREASURER , 160 Industrial St., Ste. 200 _ _
Vice President of Consultants Collaborative, Inc. jason@cciconnect.com
Jason Operations San Marcos, CA 92078 760.471.2365 x107
THOMPSON CHAIRWQMAN California Bank & Trust 1‘_10 Civic Center Drive Deborah.Thompson@calbt.com
Debbie VVP/ Relationship Banker Vista, CA 92084 760. 945.2524
WAGNER . . 1999 Citracado Pkwy 760.471.4999
Steve Co-Founder/President Stone Brewing Co. Escondido, CA 92029 %1103 steve.wagner@stonebrew.com
WILUAMS SEC,RETARY Markstein Beverage Co. 505 S. Pacific St. timw@marksteinbeer.com
Tim Operations Manager San Marcos, CA 92079 760.744.9100 x109

1 Positive Place, San Marcos, CA 92069, 760.471.2490

Fax 760.471.0673

www.boysgirlsclubsm.org
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipment, net

Other assets
Investments, restricted

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued payroll expenses
Deferred revenue and deposits
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See independent auditors' report

2013

$ 221,384
666,820
14,020
84,621
13,907

299
1,001,051

678,038

65,001

$ 1.744.090

$ 25,346
7,708

79,166
60,700
172,920

1,496,169
10,000
65,001

1,571,170

$ 1,744,090

and notes to financial statements

2-

2012

$ 316,801
624,526
25,650
129,366
7,652

292
1,104,287

643,730

65,001

$ 1813018

$ 27,494
9,567

60,344
85,308
182,713

1,555,304
10,000
65,001

1,630,305

$ 1.813.018



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 2013 2012
Support and Revenue
General club revenue $ 265721 $ 234,342
Grants 718,752 707,205
Public support 92,127 101,828
United Way 12,742 18,018
Special events (net of direct expenses $98,783) 362,208 332,143
Net assets released from restrictions 6,900 9,000
Interest and dividends 37,428 34,438
Realized gain(loss) on investments (29,199) (27,360)
Unrealized gain(loss) on investments 10,336 795
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND SUPPORT 1,477,015 1,410,409
Expenses
Program services
Jennifer Loscher branch 335,252 315,552
San Marcos Unified School District 757,936 692,569
Other programs 100,711 92,317
Total program services 1,193,899 1,100,438
Supporting services
Management and general expenses 224,750 204,275
Fund raising costs 111,501 109,746
Total supporting services 336,251 314,021
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,530,150 1,414,459
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (53,135) (4,050)
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions 900 6,900
Net assets released from restrictions, satisfaction of
program restrictions (6,900) (9,000)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS (6,000) (2,100)

PERMANENTALY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change in permanently restricted net assets: . -
Receipt of funds ; -

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN PERMANENTLY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - -

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (59,135) (6,150)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,630,305 1,636,455
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 1,571,170 $ 1,630,305

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
-3-



Expenses
Advertising, promotions, and awards
Bank and merchant fees
Depreciation
Dues and licenses
Employee wages and salaries
Employee benefits
Employer payroll taxes, WC insurance and fees
Insurance
Outside Services
Postage
Professional fees
Program fieldtrips
Repairs and maintenance
Scholarships
Supplies and equipment
Telephone and utilities
Training and conference
Travel
Vending

Total Expenses

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Program Services

Support Services

Total Expenses

Jennifer San Marcos Total Management Fund Total
Loscher Unified Other Program and Raising Support
Branch School District Programs Services General Costs Services 2013
$ 2,730 $ 5,505 79 3 9,014 $ 2667 % 893 % 3560 $ 12,575
3,359 6,781 959 11,098 3,281 1,100 4,381 15,479
13,542 27,334 3,869 44,745 13,230 4,431 17,661 62,406
2,157 4,354 617 7,127 2,108 706 2,813 9,941
223,233 540,102 69,884 833,218 128,566 66,937 195,504 1,028,722
10,870 21,940 3,105 35,915 10,619 3,557 14,176 50,091
31,202 62,978 8,915 103,095 30,483 10,209 40,693 143,788
3,412 6,887 974 11,274 3,332 1,116 4,448 15,722
0 - - - - - - -
260 525 74 858 254 85 339 1,198
2,322 4,686 664 7,672 2,268 760 3,028 10,700
1,377 2,791 390 4,557 1,353 451 1,804 6,361
8,983 18,132 2,566 29,681 8,776 2,939 11,715 41,396
4,100 - - 4,100 - - - 4,100
10,522 21,238 3,007 34,767 1,029 12,694 13,723 48,490
7,644 15,431 2,184 25,259 7,468 2,501 9,969 35,228
3,250 6,560 928 10,738 3,175 1,064 4,239 14,977
6,289 12,692 1,797 20,778 6,141 2,059 8,200 28,978
$ 335,252  $ 757,936 100,711 $ 1193899 $ 224750  $ 111501  $ 336,251 $ 1,530,150

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
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Expenses
Advertising, promotions, and awards
Bank and merchant fees
Depreciation
Dues and licenses
Employee wages and salaries
Employee benefits
Employer payroll taxes, WC insurance and fees
Insurance
Outside services
Postage
Professional fees
Program fieldtrips
Repairs and maintenance
Scholarships
Supplies and equipment
Telephone and utilities
Training and conference
Travel
Vending

Total Expenses

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Program Services

Support Services

Total Expenses

Jennifer San Marcos Total Management Fund Total
Loscher Unified Other Program and Raising Support
Branch School District Programs Services General Costs Services 2012
$ 2380 $ 4,798 679 $ 7857 $ 2325 % 79 3 3,103 $ 10,960
2,686 5,423 767 8,876 2,624 880 3,504 12,379
16,622 33,549 4,749 54,920 16,239 5,438 21,677 76,597
2,249 4,539 643 7,430 2,197 736 2,933 10,363
194,134 469,699 60,774 724,607 111,808 58,212 170,020 894,627
7,362 14,859 2,103 24,323 7,192 2,409 9,601 33,924
29,061 58,657 8,303 96,022 28,392 9,509 37,901 133,923
2,874 5,802 821 9,497 2,807 940 3,747 13,244
980 1,979 280 3,239 958 321 1,279 4,518
209 422 59 690 204 69 273 963
2,850 5,753 815 9,418 2,784 933 3,717 13,135
767 1,553 217 2,537 753 251 1,004 3,541
10,746 21,689 3,069 35,504 10,497 3,515 14,012 49,516
11,000 - - 11,000 - - - 11,000
17,522 35,367 5,006 57,895 1,714 21,137 22,851 80,746
6,212 12,540 1,775 20,527 6,069 2,033 8,101 28,628
3,232 6,524 923 10,679 3,158 1,058 4,216 14,895
4,611 9,306 1,318 15,235 4,503 1,509 6,012 21,247
55 111 16 181 54 18 72 253
$ 315,552 $ 692,569 92,317 $ 1,100,438 $ 204,275 $ 109,746 $ 314,021 $ 1,414,459

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
provided by operating activities:
Realized gain/loss on investments
Unrealized gain/loss on investments
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued payroll expenses
Deferred revenue and deposits
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment
Cash proceeds received from investments
Cash paid for investments

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Collections of contributions for long term purposes
Endowment fund
Net cash provided by financing activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH, END OF YEAR

2013 2012
$  (59,135) $  (6,150)
29,199 27,360
(10,336) (795)
62,407 76,597
56,375 (88,135)
(6,255) (1)

8 (88)

(2,148) (18,599)
(1,859) 7,352
18,822 23,865
(24,608) 24,913
62,454 46,319
(96,714) (16,199)
193,524 261,190
(254,681) (268,310)
(157,871) (23,319)
(95,417) 23,000
316,801 293,801

$ 221384 $ 316,801

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

ORGANIZATION

The Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos (the “Club”) was incorporated January 23, 1979 pursuant
to the general nonprofit corporation law of the State of California. The specific purpose of the
Club is to promote the social, educational, health, leadership, and character development of boys
and girls during critical periods of their growth. The Club maintains one primary facility and
various sub-sites in the San Marcos area.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Club’s accounting records and the accompanying financial statements are prepared on the
accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) whereby all
revenue is recognized when earned rather than received and expenses are recognized when
incurred rather than when paid.

Income Taxes

The Club is a private not-for-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of
California. As a Section 501(c)(3) organization, it is exempt from income taxes under the U.S.
Internal Revenue Code and Section 23701(d) of the California State Revenue and Taxation Code.
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the accompanying financial statements.

Contributions

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the Club reports information about its
financial position and activities in three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
and permanently restricted.  Unrestricted contributions are recognized as an increase in
unrestricted net assets when received. Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the donor-imposed
restriction. When restrictions are satisfied, either by the passage of time or by accomplishing the
purpose, the temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. When restrictions
are satisfied in the same accounting period that the contribution is received, both the revenue and
the related expense are reported in the unrestricted net asset class.

Donated Services

Donated services from volunteers have not been reflected in the financial statements because the
criteria for recognition under generally accepted accounting principles has not been satisfied.
Nevertheless, a substantial number of volunteers donated many hours of their time to the Club.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocations

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated on an
estimated basis between programs, management and general supporting services, and fund raising.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents consist primarily of certificate of
deposit accounts and other securities with original maturities of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable

The Club believes that accounts receivable are fully collectible and that no allowance for
uncollectible accounts is needed.

Advertising

The Club expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. The total advertising expense for the years
ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 are $12,575 and $10,960, respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at the fair value at the date of donation.
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which
range from ten to thirty years for buildings and improvements and three to seven years for
furnishings, equipment, software, and vehicles. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs, and
improvements which do not materially extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations
in the periods incurred.



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash consisted of the following at June 30:

2013 2012
California Bank & Trust $ 165268 $ -
California Bank & Trust— CD 11,518 11,477
Petty Cash 408 114
SagePoint Financial, Inc. 40,842 63,134
Union Bank of California 3,348 242,076

$ 221384 $ 316,801

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Club to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash deposits and investment securities in bank and financial institutions. The Club
maintains cash and cash equivalents and short and long term investments with major banks and
financial institutions. Accounts at banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) up to $250,000 at each institution. The Club had a balance in excess of the FDIC coverage
of $0 and $66,801 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Club also maintains accounts with a brokerage company. These accounts contain cash and
securities and balances are insured up to $500,000 (with a limit of $250,000 for cash) by the
Securities Investor Protection Company (SiPC). For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the
Club had a balance in excess of coverage for the year of $231,821 and 189,527.

MAJOR GRANT CONTRACTS

After School Education and Safety (ASES) Program: There are contract agreements between San
Marcos Unified School District and the Club (contractor) to operate an ASES program to improve
academic achievement and provide safe and healthy recreation and prevention activities for students
at qualified school sites. Initial grant contract terms covered a three year period with extensions.
Although this period has expired, the contract terms are eligible for renewal on an annual basis, and
were renewed for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. Award amounts totaled $567,000 and
$558,564 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. Total payments received for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012 were $558,564 and $558,449, respectively.

Boys & Girls Club National Youth Mentoring Program (OJP). There are contract agreements
between Boys & Girls Clubs of America and the Club (contractor) to create and/or preserve full-
time equivalent paid staff positions and to implement or expand an evidence-based mentoring
program. Grant contract terms cover a one year period. Any remaining amounts may carry
forward to the next fiscal year. Award amounts totaled $19,500 and $45,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012. Total payments received for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
were $33,720 and $33,267, respectively.
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of property and equipment at June 30:

2013 2012

Building $ 1,318,013 $ 1,318,013
Furniture and fixtures 87,356 87,356
Computers and peripherals 68,282 56,810
Leasehold improvements 126,410 49,559
Office equipment 10,516 2,125
Software 4,927 4,927
Vehicles 39,972 39,972

1,655,476 1,558,762
Less accumulated depreciation (977,438) (915,032)

$ 678038 $ 643,730

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $62,406 and $76,597,
respectively.

LEASE OBLIGATION

The Club leases land for $1 per year from the City of San Marcos under an agreement expiring in
September 2043. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated rent or a
promise to give because there is no clear measureable and objective basis for determining its value.

INVESTMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820,
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, provide the framework for measuring the fair value.
That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under
FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets that the organization has the ability to access.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

e quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets

e quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets

e inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability

e inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means

o If the asset or liability has specified (contractual) terms, the level 2 input must be
observable for substantially the full term of the assets or liability
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Club’s investments,
other than money market funds included in cash at fair value as of June 30, 2013.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds $ 531,712 $ - $ - 3 531,712
Fixed income 40,891 - - 40,891
Exchange-traded 9,065 - - 9,065
Equities 150,153 - - 150,153
Total asset fairvalue $ 731821 $ - $ - $ 731,821

The amortized cost of securities and their approximate fair values at June 30, 2013 are as follows:

Gross amortized cost $ 741,572
Unrealized loss on investments (9,751)
Fair market value $ 731,821

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Club’s investments,
other than money market funds included in cash at fair value as of June 30, 2012.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds $ 500432 $ - $ - $ 500,432
Fixed income 51,825 - - 51,825
Exchange-traded - - - -
Equities 137,270 - - 137,270
Total asset fairvalue $ 689527 $ - $ - % 689,527

The amortized cost of securities and their approximate fair values at June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Gross amortized cost $ 662,945
Unrealized gain on investments 26,582
Fair market value $ 689,527

Endowment Funds: The Club’s endowment consists of approximately 10 individual funds
established for a variety of purposes. Its endowment includes only donor-restricted funds. As
required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds
are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Board of Directors of the Club has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original
gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations
to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Club classifies as permanently restricted net
assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value
of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Club
in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Club considers the following factors in making a determination
to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration and preservation
of the fund, (2) the purposes of the Club and the donor-restricted endowment fund, (3) general
economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total
return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the Club, and (7)
the Club investment policies.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies: The investment goal is to
achieve a total return that provides incremental value when benchmarked or compared to the relevant
indexes. The Endowment Committee adheres to a total return policy in measuring investment
performance. Total return is the sum of interest, dividends, and realized and unrealized gains and
losses. The objective is for the portfolio to yield a total return (after fees and before distributions to
current operations) of 3% over inflation, over a market cycle of usually 3-5 years, as measured by the
Consumer Price Index (all urban CPI) annually. The Endowment Committee has the responsibility
of determining the asset allocation guidelines that are the highest probability of achieving superior
investment performance. The Committee believes that the ultimate achievement of its investment
mission statement is impacted most by the asset allocation decision. It is also the primary
determinant of volatility of returns. The endowment asset allocation guidelines are designed to
portray the investment structure of the fund over a long time horizon. The advisors shall recommend
an appropriate asset allocation mix for the portfolio within the following guidelines:

1. The equity portion of the portfolio will be managed within a range of 40% to 70%;
2. The fixed income portion will be managed within a range of 30% to 60%

If the manager deems it necessary to vary from these ranges, such variance shall be discussed with
the Club’s Endowment Committee and approved by the Board of Directors if a change is to be made.
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following categories of securities transactions are not permissible within the Club’s portfolio:

Short sales.

Put and call options (except that calls may be written against securities owned).

Margin purchases or lending or borrowing money, except for publicly traded corporate debt.
Letter stock, private placement, or direct placements.

Equity securities of any company which has a record of less than three years continuous
operation, including the operation of any predecessor.

6. Purchase for purposes of exercising control of management.
7. Derivatives of any other type.

8. Stock loans.
9

1

arwdE

. Commodities.
0. Qil or gas real property, without prior consultation with the Endowment Committee.

The Endowment Committee is responsible for monitoring the investment management of the
Endowment Funds’ assets. The Committee will hold formal meetings with the investment advisors
periodically, at least semiannually. These meetings will include:

e A summary of investment performance for the period measured against established
performance benchmarks.

e A report of the portfolio’s holdings showing individual security positions, at cost and market
value.

e Areview of all transactions, including a report of all capital gains and losses.

e Discussion on portfolio structure in the light of current and anticipated market conditions
and investment objectives of the Funds.

The investment advisors will furnish the Endowment Committee a quarterly report on a timely basis
which summarizes investment performance and shows individual security positions at cost and
market. The report should also include a review of all transactions, including all capital gains and
losses.

The investment advisors are expected to notify the Endowment Committee whenever significant
developments occur that may affect the portfolio. These developments include, but are not limited
to, major changes in investment outlook, investment strategy, or any other matters affecting investing

policy.

The portfolio’s custodian will issue a monthly report of the portfolio’s holdings showing individual
security positions, at cost and market value, on a timely basis. Such report will also show all
transactions, including a report of all capital gains and losses.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual or donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the Club to retain as a fund of
perpetual duration. In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, a deficiency of this
nature is reported as unrestricted net assets. There was no such deficiency as of June 30, 2013 and
2012.
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Spending Policy: This concept calls for a specific dollar amount, based on a percentage of endowed
assets to be used for the annual operating budget of the Club regardless of interim market
fluctuations, income and dividend levels or capital gains/losses. The Board will designate which
funds will be considered endowed for purposes of this policy. Any funds not a part of the Club’s
endowment may be subject to other donor or Board spending restrictions.

The percentage of total endowed fund assets used annually by the Club is the spending policy.
The Board of Directors will set this percentage. The spending policy percentage will be
multiplied by the “adjusted asset base” to determine the dollar value available for Club
operations. The “adjusted asset base” figure will be a moving aggregate of the previous 12-
quarter end market values of eligible assets.

For the purposes of this policy, the Club will use 5% of the eligible assets on an annual basis to
support Club operations. This spending policy will go into effect once the Fund’s total “eligible
asset base” reaches $5 million, however, this may be reviewed and/or changed by the Board of
Directors.

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2013 is as follows:

Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Fund Type Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets
Donor Restricted $ - $ - $ 65001 $ 65001
Board Designated - - - -
Total Funds $ - 3 - $ 65001 $ 65001

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Fund Type Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets
Donor Restricted $ - $ - $ 65001 $ 65001
Board Designated - - - -
Total Funds $ - 3 - $ 65001 $ 65,001
Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2013 are as follows:
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently ~ Endowment
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets

Endowment net assets,

beginning of year $ - $ $ 65001 $ 65001
Contributions - - - -
Investment income - - - -
Net appreciation (depreciation) - - - 65,001

Endowment net assets,
end of year $ - $ $ 65001 $ 65,001
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2012 are as follows:

Total Net
Temporarily Permanently  Endowment
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets

Endowment net assets,

beginning of year $ - 3 - $ 65001 $ 65001
Contributions - - - -
Investment income - - - -
Net appreciation (depreciation) - - - -
Endowment net assets,

end of year $ - $ $ 65001 $ 65001

GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivable are deemed to be fully collectable by management and are composed of the
following amounts due at June 30:

2013 2012
Boys & Girls Clubs of America $ 2075 $ 22544
San Marcos Unified School District — SMMS 34,226 41,996
San Marcos Unified School District — ADE 21,010 25,836
San Marcos Unified School District — SME 2,014 12,247
San Marcos Unified School District — WPMS 25,296 26,743

$ 84621 $ 129,366

NET ASSETS
Net assets are as follows: 2013 2012
Unrestricted net assets
Undesignated $ 1448239 $ 1,555304
Total unrestricted net assets 1,448,239 1,555,304

Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted for:
Scholarship fund 10,000 10,000
Total temporarily restricted net assets 10,000 10,000

Permanently restricted net assets
Restricted for:

Permanent endowment 65,001 65,001
Total permanently restricted net assets 65,001 65,001
Total Net Assets $ 1523240 $ 1,630,305
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

PENSION PLAN

On July 1, 2003, the Club executed an agreement to join the Boys & Girls Clubs of America Pension
Trust. The plan is a defined contribution pension plan. Employees are not permitted to contribute to
this plan. The Club makes a contribution of five percent (5%) of each participant’s compensation.
Employees become vested in the plan based on a two-to-six year graded vesting scale.

The total pension expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was $26,971 and $24,646,
respectively.

RELATED PARTIES

One board member is the owner of a printing company that the Club uses for general and special
event printing. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 total printing expense paid to the board
member’s company was $2,496 and $787, respectively.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 22, 2014, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Grant Cover Page

(Choose one) [ ] MINI-GRANT [X] REGULAR GRANT
(Choose one) [ ] GENERAL FUND GRANT || WILDLIFE FUND GRANT

Project Name: Academic Success Project Total # of people served: 100 Amount

Date Submitted: 7/3/2013 Total # of San Marcos
residents served: 100

Requested: $10,000

Non-Profit Organization Name and Address, Website

Boys & Giris Club of San Marcos
1 Positive Place
San Marcos, CA 92069

Contact Person — Name, Title & Phone, email

Kim Webb

Director of Development & Marketing
760-471-2450 ext. 306
kim@boysgirisclubsm.org

Briefly describe your request for funds (to be expanded upon in narrative for regular grant):

The Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos is requesting funds to expand the after-school Academic Success program at the

San Marcos Elementary School and Alvin Dunn Efementary School. The Academic Success program provides

extra/remedial support for youth members who have difficufty masterin

school administration.

Briefly describe the significance of your reguest to the San Marcos community:

The Academic Success program addresses the need to provide extra/remedial support for youth in the 3% and 4™ grade

who have scored below basic or far below basic in math and reading on standardized testing. The first year of the
program has shown proven resuits for improvement for both math and reading.

Please attach the following items.
Both Mini-Grant & Regular:
1. Budget for request {use SMCF Budget Worksheet)

Expected date project will begin: 8/1/2013
And end: 6/30/2014

g academic content and skills as identified by

2. Annual Operating budget for the organization or unit 5 hf b
3. Federal & State Tax ID numbers Date by which funds will be expended: 6/30/2014
4. Board of Directors listing with affiliations
5. Regular Grants Only:

a. 1-2 page narrative Send completed application to:

b. First 2 pages of Federal 990

pages o . San Marcos Community Foundation
C.  Most recent year-end Statement or Audit including ¢/o City of San Marcos
any management letters associated with Audit. 1 Civic Center Drive

d. Optional: letters of support San Marcos, CA 92069

Rev. 082310
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July 3, 2013

San Marcos Community Foundation
c/o City of San Marcos

1 Civic Center Drive

San Marcos, CA 92069

Dear Ms. Kaserman,

The Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos is requesting consideration for a $10,000
grant to expand the Academic Success program. The Academic Success
program is aligned with the Club’s mission to inspire and enable all young
people to realize their full potential as responsible, caring citizens.

Since 1979 the Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos has been at the forefront of
youth development, working with youth ages 6-18 who need the Club most. The
Club has actively sought to enrich the lives of girls and boys whom other
agencies fail to reach. The Club is affordable to all with an annual membership
fee of $40. No child is ever turned away due to their financial circumstance.
Today, boys and girls participate in after-school programs, summer camps and
specialty teen programs at seven locations throughout the community.

Today, staff members at the Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos are making an
impact on the lives of nearly 800 young people each day and nearly 2,500
annuaily. Of the nearly 2,500 Club members, 70% are from economically
disadvantaged families, 34% are from single parent households and 67% are
Hispanic.

According to the U.S. Department of Education, among 34 countries surveyed
the United States ranked 14" in reading literacy and 25" in math literacy. It was
reported in the San Diego County Report Card on Children & Families that in
2011 only 51% of 3™ graders scored proficient or advanced on the English
Language Arts annual California Standardized Test. Performance on the
English-Language Arts test is widely accepted as the best predictor of school
achievement overall, in part because mastery of language arts is a critical
foundation to understanding information in other subjects. In the primary grades,
children are learning to read; but from that point on, they must read to learn. A
child who does not master basic reading skills does not have the foundation for
future success.

With these alarming statistics in mind, the Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos
embarked on providing a pitot program to address the probiem of youth falfing
behind in school, particularly in math and reading. With the assistance of
Principal Stephanie Wallace at San Marcos Elementary School and a
partnership with Migrant Ed, the Boys & Girls Club selected 30 youth in the 3
and 4" grade who had scored far below basic or below basic on their
standardized tests to participate in the 2012-2013 pilot program.

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB

OF SAN MARCOS

Jennifer Loscher Buiiding

and Admiinistrative GHices

1 Positive Place
San Marcos, CA 92069

Tel. 760.471.2490 Fax 760.471.0673

www boysgirlsclubsm.org

The Club Teen Center
1 Positive Place

San Marcos, CA 92069

Tel 760.200.3527

Extension Sites
San Marcos Middle School
650 W. Mission Road

Woodland Park Middle School
1270 Rock Springs Road

Alvin Dunn Elementary School
3697 La Mirada Drive

San Marcos Elementary School
300 W. San Marcos Bivd.

Copper Creek in San Elijo Hills
1730 Eifin Forest Road

San Elijo Middle School
1600 Schooihouse Way

Executive Commitiee
Debbie Thompson
Chairparson

Noemi Rivera
Vice Chair

Jasen Simmons
Treasurer

Tim Wiliams
Secretary

Jeff Ritchia
Past Chairman

Board of Directors
George Burrola®

Russ Jabara

Gary Levitt

Gary Massa

Steve Wagner”

*Pasf Chair

Advisory Council
Supervisor Bifl Horn
San Diego County

Hal Martin, Director®
Vallecitos Water District

Dr. Jan Jackson

California State University San Marcos

Dr. Kevin Heit
San Marcos Unified School District

Shayla D, Sivert
Palomar Collegs

Trusfees
Donald Findiay+
Art Harris+
Chuck Lebrar®
Stanley Mahr+
Dr. Jim Sands+

Shelly Anguiano Figueroa
Chief Executive Officer

+ deceased

The Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos is a 501 {c) (3) organization. The Federal Tax 1D #is 95-3330218
1 Positive Place — San Marcos, CA 92069 FPhone {760) 471-2490 Fax (760) 471-0673
www bovegirsclubsm .o
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Before participating in the program, youth members and their parents signed a commitment to meet the
requirements of the program; attend the program 5 days a week and remain at the program each day until
at least 5:00p.m. The weekly program consisted of:

o Daily lessons with “Targeted Reading and Math Intervention” Teacher Credential Materials

e One-on-One tutoring

e Sessions with the school counselor

e Ability to work as a group and independently on iPads to practice the curricufum

The results of the first year of the Academic Success program were exceptionai. As you can see by the
charts below each member completed a Baseline test at the beginning of the program and then completed
three diagnostic tests throughout the course of year to measure their improvement for both reading and
math. You can see a drastic improvement with both the reading and math intervention, ending the program
with 100% of participants answering 20-30 of the questions correctly. In addition to the results below, 5
youth members were able to raise their math and reading proficiency skills enough to test out of the English

Language Learners program.

READING IMPROVEMENT

Baseline Test
(9/19/2012)

1% Diagnostic (11/5/12)

2™ Diagnostic (4/11/13)

3" Diagnostic (5/28/13)

Only 13% of participants
correctly answered 20-
30 of the 30 guestions

94% of participants
correctly answered 20-
30 of the 30 questions

74% of participants
correctly answered 20-30
of the 30 questions

100% of participants
correctly answered 20-30
of the 30 questions

MATH IMPROVEMENT

Baseline Test
(9/19/2012)

1% Diagnostic (11/5/12)

2" Diagnostic (4/11/13)

3" Diagnostic (5/28/13)

Only 61% of participant
correctly answered 20-
30 of the 30 questions

100% of participant
correctly answered 20-
30 of the 30 questions

82% of participants
correctly answered 20-30
of the 30 questions

100% of participants
correctly answered 20-30
of the 30 questions

Given the results and the impact of the pilot program, the Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos is eager to
continue and expand the Academic Success program for the upcoming school year. This $10,000 grant
would allow the Club to expand the program to serve a total of 100 youth in 3 and 4" grade during the
2013-2014 school year at Alvin Dunn Elementary and San Marcos Elementary School.

We are excited about the opportunity to work with the San Marcos Community Foundation to provide
Academic Success program to youth in our community who need extra support in school. This program is
aligned with the vision of the Boys & Girls Clubs of San Marcos to provide a world-class Club Experience
that assures success is within reach of every young person who walk through our doors, with all members
on track to graduate with a plan for the future. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. |
fook forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

‘Shefly Anguiasiasigusrod /

Chief Executive Officer
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SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
Budget Worksheet

Provide an itemized list of expenses for this project:
{W=Example — 72 bicycle helmets at $7.80 each including tax = $561.60)

10 iPads at 5433.91 each including tax 5$4,339.10
Sync and charge station for 10 iPads including tax $1,079.95
1 Targeted Reading Intervention Curriculum including tax $349.53
1 Targeted Math Intervention Curriculum including tax $349.53
100 student work hooks at $10.86 each including tax $1,086.00
Wages & Benefits for Alvin Dunn & San Marcos Elementary $10,000

S

S

$

S

5
Total budget for this PROJECT: $16,884.58
Grant Request Amount: 510,000
(Mini-grants not to exceed 51,500, Regular grants not to exceed 510,000.)
Is this a challenge grant? No Could it be? Yes
Please list any other funding sources for this project.
**Indicate if funds are committed (C}, conditional {CD), or pending (P).
S_5,000 (Name of source) _Qualcomm Foundation ** C
S 1,884.58 {(Name of source)BGCSM Board of Directors ¥* C
S {Name of source}) *H
S {Name of source} *x
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Boys Girls Club of San Marcos

2013-2014 OPERATING BUDGET

Frofctes b
Board Approved Actuallzation For Proposed Budget Proposed Budget Aglualization to
Budget Year.End 2013.2014 20132014 whout 2013-2014
2012.2013 {2012.2013} WASES Grants  ASES Grants Praposed COMMENTS
EXPENSES
Automebite Expense 11,400.00 6,000.00 - 8,600.00 2,000.00 |3 vohicles; mileage reimbursement
Bad Debt Expense - 500.00 (500.00)
Bank/Merchant Service Charges 6,400.00 9,600.00 - 9.600.00 - __|increased on-ine payments
Dues & Subscriptions 11,000,00 10,898.00 ) 11,600.00 102.00 E“N‘_moo.y State Aliiance, Denor Peefact, Member Tracking
Empioyee Expenses
Life/DntiLtd 2,200.00 2,100.00 - 2.276.94 176.94
Medical 14,815.00 18,675.00 2,186.70 15,883.46 (504.84)
Pension 24,000.00 26,340.00 B.677.85 23,390.15 5,728.00 |Incresse in the number of staff qualifying for the pension
Employer PR Taxes £9,765.85 66,000.00 27,620.24 45,252.85 £,873.08 !Incease in the number of staff
Payroll Service Fees 7,000.00 7.500.00 3,960.00 3,040.00 (500.00}
Recruiting 5,730.00 9.000.00 4,2506.00 1.480.00 (3,276.003{ The Club will limit the number of voluntesrs/mentars
Unempioyment Insurance 28,000.00 20,0600.00 - 20,000.00 -
Wages S83,131.27 1,017,000.00 444,894.38 580,425.02 8 319.38 iAdded 4 transporiation staff
Waorkman's Compensation 20,322.00 27,000.00 18,000.00 12,000.00 3,000.00 lincrease in rates
Totat Employee Expenses 1,164,964.11 1,193,615.00 505,689.15 703,848.42 19,822 657
Equipment {non-capitalized) - - - -
Equipment Rentals 5,300.00 5,300.00 2,579.00 2,675.00 {46.00)iCopy Maching lease
Insurance 46,000.00 14,800.00 8,698,00 7,302.00 1,200,00 [General lisb, auto, accident, D&D, umbrella
Marketing 15,000,00 15,000.00 3000.00 $,000.00 (4,000.00) lwavsite 1osting, Corwlo program; Dacrease the aumber of prograim Hycis printed
reetings/Sundries 3,000.00 3,000,00 - 3.000.00 -
Postage and Delivery 1,100.00 1,100.00 - 1,100.00 - ___|Mon-event related (Accounts Payable, Admin)
Professicnal Fees 10,725.00 10,700.00 5,420.00 4,305.00 26.00 |Annual Augit
Program Fieldtrips 2,400.00 8,000.00 - 8,100.00 2,100.00 {Day Camp Fisldilps
Repairs & Maintenance 47,690.00 38,000,00 - 38,000.00 ¢ - 1418 site oniy & computer repairs
Special Events
Annual Instaltation t.uncheon - 1,750.00 - 1.750.00 -
Annuat Auction 43,000,00 47,000.00 - 45,000.00 {2,000.00)
Golf Classic 17,500.00 16,229.00 - 17.500.00 1,271.00
Kids Fundraisers/Keystone 15,700.00 15,000.00 - 10,000.00 {5,000.60) | Keystone Conlerence
Other 9,600.00 Holiday Hotcakes, Holiday parties, GTGF Campaign
Total Special Events $ 80,200.00 | § 83,677.00 - 3 83,756.00 73.00
Supplies
Program Suppiies 25,450.00 34 000,00 6,760.00 13,800.00 {13,500.08)
Ofice 4,000.00 5.000.00 - 4,000,00 {2,000.00)
Total Supplies 28 450.00 40 000,00 §,700.00 17,800.00 {15,500.00)| Funds tied to ASES grants. Must spend funds or will lose rmongy
Telephone 8,700.00 11,898.00 4.400.00 8 .600.00 (898.00) | Lard fines, cell phones & intemei
Temporary Labor 5,000.00 5,500.00 - 500000 (500.00)) -
Transportation 21,000,00 23 000.00 - 32 580.00 9,5680.00 |Added two rmors transportation sites and three bussas
Training & Conferences 11,200.00 12,000.00 - 10,000.00 (2,000.00y
Uiilities 19,700.00 24,000.00 - 24,000.00 - |JLBfTeen Cenler Faciily
TOTAL EXPENSE {WITHOUT DEPREC.) 3 1,480,22911 (1§ 1,614,68800 | § 541,385.18 | $ 834,660.42 11,458.57
NET INCOME 1% 563,89 § 5 10,062.00 | 17,%77.85 1 § {€7,160.42) {10,044.87)
IDepreciation Expense 58,325.03 59,325.03 u 58,326.03 - Per Augitors Depreciation Schedule
| NETINCOME (AFTER DEPRECIATION) § (58,761.14) § (49,263.03) 171778513 (76,488 48) (10,084,511

&t4/13
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Projected

Actualization For

Boys Girls Club of Sap Marcos
2013-2014 OPERATING BUDGET

varianee

2012-2013

Board Approved YoarEnd Proposed Budget Proposad Budgat : Actualization to
Budgat 2013-2014 2013-2014 wiout 20132014
2012:2013 (0122013} aSES Gramts  ASES Grants Proposed COMMENTS
INCOME
Contributions
Local § 80,000.00 | § 90,260.00 - 18 §0,200.00 $_(10,860.00)|DE| Gala 8 Golf; CAVA rental: Donalions non-avent relatad
United Way 14,000.00 11,000.00 - 12,000.00 $ 1.000.00 {individual designations through United Way
Annual 3ponsors 80,861.00 85,858,00 - 85,858.00 $ + |4t Diamond, 29 Platinum: (2) Cold; (23 Silver: (3) Bronze
Total Contributions 3 184,861.00 ; § 187,108.00 - $ 178,058,060 §  {8,050.00)
JLB-General Club
Day Camp 73,000.00 83,000.00 - 84,980.001 § . 3,860.0C jSurmmer, Winter & Spring Camps; Fee Based Program
Membership 30,000.00 30,000.00 - 32,000,00] $___2.000.00 [540youlh (800} paying members; Inciudes San Eljo Middie School
vending 570.00 250,00 - .00 3 {250.00} Mo more vending machine
Total JLB-General Club $ 103,570.00 | § 113,250,00 | § - $ 116,960,00 $ 371000
Fee Based Clubs
Program Fees 80,000.00 80,000,006 86 000.00 § $ - San Elijo Middle Schiool; Only fee based site
Transporiation 47,160.00 45 570.00 ~ 8223200 § 36,662.00 |Adding three more busses and two site
Fee Based Clubs s 127 160.00 | § 126,670.00 | § - 1% 162,232,008 $_36,662.00
Grants/Foundations
ASES - Alvin Dunn 140,032.00 140,032.00 140,032.00 - k3 -~ |Per contract wiSMUISD
ASES - M Elem, B7,756.00 87,756.00 87,756,060 - $ - |Per conlract wSMUSD
ASES - SMMS 198,202.00 199,202.00 199,202.00 - $ ~ | Per contract wiSMUSD
ASES - WPMS 131,574.00 131,574.00 131,574.00 - $ - ___{Per contract wSMUSD
Copper Creek/Bridge Housing 15,000,00 15,000.00 - 15,008.00 % - Bridge Mousing funded
Other Grants 110,000.00 110,000.00 - 110.000.00 $ -
QJP Grant Funds 35,431.00 35431.00 26,500,00 $ {8 5991.00) | Projacted decrease per BGCA
Total Grants $ 718,995.00 | § 718,995.00 | § 558,5684.00 | § 151,600.00 $ (893180
Special Events/Campaigns
Annual Auction 135 000,00 165,000.00 - 147.000.00 | S {18,000.00) Gross
Annuat Instaflation Luncheon - 1,758.00 - 1,750,00 | $ -
Golf Classic 130,707.00 149,000 00 - 440,000,600 3 (9.000.00}iGross
KIDS Fundraisers 15,500,00 16,000.00 - 15,500.00 3 (300.00)
GTGF Campaign/On-line Giving 28,000.00 32,000.00 - 37,500.00 & 3 5,500.00 Achunal Giving Campalgn
Other
Pancake Breakfast £,000.00 4,599.00 - 5,000.00 ] 401 .00
Rotary Golf 7.000.00 4,378.00 ~ 5,000.0C $ 522,00
Total Speciat Events/Campaigns 5 322207001 § 37212700 - $ 351,750,00 $ {20,877.00)
Reimbursed Expenses $ 400000 7.000.00 - % 7.000.00 3 -
TOTAL INCOME 1,460,793.00 1,524,650.001 § 558,564.00 | § 867,500,00 3 1,414.00

14413
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Jp32013 417 PM

weie®t - California Exempt Organization -FoRM.
2011 Annual Information Return 199

month day  vyea month day
Calendar Year 2011 or fiscal year beginning

07/01/11  and ending 06/30/12

year

ngraﬁom‘c)rganizaﬁon Name

California corperation number

g0Y¥S & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS 0882077
e sute, roam, or PMB nc.) FEiN
. 1 POSITIVE PLACE 85-3330218
& State ZIP Caode :
AN MARCOS ca | 92069 |
A BRIROM [ Yes X No J [fexempt under R&TC Section 237014, has the organization
B AmendedRelum @ b ves (& No during the year: {1) parficipated in any political campaign
{ RCSectond847(ajftrust . i | Yes Xl No or (2) atempted to influence legistation or any baliot measure,
§ FralRewm J D Yes @ No or (3) made an slestion under R&ATC Section 23704.5
@ Lj Dissoived @ L_] Surrendered (Withdrawn} {relating to iobbying by public charifes)? @ D Yes @ No
@ D MergedReciganized  Enferdate: @ if "Yes," complete and attach form ETE 3508,
£ (Check accounting method: K is the organization exempt under R&TC Saction Ag? B 8 D Yes @ No
) D Cash (2} @ Accrual  {3) a Other i "Yes,” enfer the gross receipis from nonmember
. Fedaral ratum filed? SAUTES. . . 3
n® D 9007 (23 OD BOPF) (3 GD Sch H (950) L ¥ organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d andis

15 this & group fifing for the subordinates/affiliates? @ D Yes @ No
#"Yes," attach a roster. See insiructions

& ttis crganization in a group exempfion?

DYes @ No

exclusively religious, educational, or chariiable, and is
supported primarily {(50% or more} by pubtic coniributions,
cfieck box. No filing fee is required.

@ X

1"es,"what s the parents name? M s the organization a Limited Liablity Company? . ® | | Yes [X] No

the omanization have any changes in ifs activities,
ing instrument, arficles of incorparation, or bylaws
have not been reported to the Franchise Tax Board?

s.” explain, and aftach copies of revised docurments,

N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109

to report taxable income?
L D Yes @ No { O s the oganization under audit by the IRS or has
the IRS audited In 2 prior vear?

® [ lves X No

® [ Jves ¥ No

Complete Part I unless not required to file this form. See General Instructions B and C.

1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part Il fine 8 e 1 929,551100
Z Oross dues and assessments from members and affiiates ® 2 00
3 Gross contrioutions, gifs, grants, and similar amounts received. @ 833, 94900
4 Total gross recaipts for filing requirement test. Add fine 1 through fine 3. R e
This line must be completed. If the result is Jess than $25,000, sse Ganeral instuction® & 763,5 00]00
5 Costofgoodssod ® s 00§ s
§ Costor other basis, and sakes expenses of assets sod @ & 243,614lo0} :
T Total costs. Addline § and fine§ T 7 243 L 614 00
8_Total gross income. Subtractline 7 fromfine4 . 7 e 8 1,518 ,886/00
9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Partiifinetg ® 9 1,495 ,9981100
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subiract line ¢ from line8 s 10 23,895|a0
1 Fingfee $10 01§25, See General nstruction F 1 00
o Topayments T 12 00
13 F’enaftiesandinterest.SeeGenera?lnsiructionJ“__._m_m_.____ L3 a0
14 Use tax. See General stuckonk @ 14 00
18 Balance due. Add line 11, line 13, and line 14
Then subtract fine 12 from the result . 15 00

Under Penallies of perjury, | declare that | have examined this setum; :ncfudzng aoccmpanymg scheduies and stafermants, and fo the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
% Comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

ignature Title Date @ Telephone
S P EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR , T760-471-2450
feparecs Date Check if seif- @ PTIN
e ® smmwion 8. moor, coa 02/08/13| emved > [ || pp0021306
@ FEN
e j _COVELL & HOGAN, LLP 38-3730777
'eﬂ‘ip!'oyed) 3 45 W QTH AVE STE 1 0 0 @ Telephone
1 akinss ESCONDIDO, CA 92025-5055 760~737-0700

the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

oi ers f_fNo

et form FTB 1131, 3651114 ]

034 {
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS

JUNE 36, 2012 AND 2011
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T60Q:7T37- 07004

ol S N R G FEE

To the Board of Directors of
Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos
San Marcos, California

Independent Auditors’ Report

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos {a
nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Club’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these tinancial statements based on our

audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evatuating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the years then ended inn conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Covell & Hogan, LLP
January 23, 2013
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2611

ASSETS

Cutrent Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
(ranis receivable
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Property and equipment, net

Other assets
Investments - resiricied

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounis payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued payroli expenses
Deferred revenue and deposits
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2012

2

316,801
624,526
25,650
129,366
7,652
2H

1,104,286

643,730

65,001

3 _1.813.017

$ 27,494
9,567
60,344
85,308
182,713

1,555,303
10,000
65,001

1,630,304

5 1813017

See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements

2.

2011

$ 293,801
643,969
25,197
41,684
7,651

204
1,012,506

704,129

65,001

3. . 1.781.630

$ 46,093
2,215
36,479
60,395
145,182

1,561,453
10,000
65,001

1,636,454

1.781.63
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

UNRESTRICTED KET ASSETS 2012 2011
Support and Revenue
General club revenue $ 234,342 $ 198,392
Grants 707,205 663,062
Public support 101,828 48,514
United Way 18,018 14,630
Special events (net of direct expenses §87,151) 332,143 335,356
Net assets released from restrictions 6,900 500
Interest and dividends 34,438 39,140
Unrealized/realized gain(loss) on investments {26.,565) 37.098
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND SUPPORT 1.408.309 1,336,692
Expenses
Program services
Jennifer Loscher branch 315,552 293,535
San Marcos Unified School District 692,569 665,141
Other programs 92317 88,742
1,100,438 1.047.418
Supporting services
Management and general expenses 204,275 200,487
Fund raising costs 109.746 102,975
314.021 303,462
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,414,459 1,350.880
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (6.150) {14.188)
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions 6,900 500
Net assets released from restrictions, satisfaction of
program resirictions {6,900y {500)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED

PERMANENTALY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change in permanently restricted net assets: - -
Receipt of funds - -

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN PERMANENTLY
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - N

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (6,150) (14,188)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,636,454 1,650,642
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 1.630.304 $ 1.636.454

See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements
3
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
CASH FLLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assefs b (6,150) §  (14,188)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
provided by operating activities:
Realized/unrealized gain/loss on investments 26,565 (37,098)
Loss on disposal of asset - 11,630
Depreciation 76,597 79,672
{Tncrease) decrease in operating assefs:
Accounts receivable (88,135) 89,060
Prepaid expenses {1) 4,681
Other current assets {88) 626
Increase {decrease) in operating Habilities:
Accounts payable {18,599) (53,577)
Accrued expenses 7,352 {3,643)
Accrued payroll expenses 23,865 (4.863)
Deferred revenue and deposits 24,913 18,461
Net cash provided by operating activities 46,319 90,761
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment (16,199) (8,219)
{Increase) decrease in investments (7.120) (43.073)
INet cash used in investing activities (23,319) (51,292)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Collections of contributions for long term purposes
Endowment fund - -
Net cash provided by financing activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASI 23,000 39,469
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 293,801 254,332
CASH, END OF YEAR $ 316,801 $ 293801

See independent auditors’ report and notes to financial statements
-6-

Item 2A Page 130 of 140



BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

ORGANIZATION

The Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos (the “Club”) was incorporated January 23, 1979 pursuant
to the general nonprofit corporation law of the State of California. The specific purpose of the
Club is to promote the social, educational, health, leadership, and character development of boys
and girls during critical periods of their growth. The Club maintains one primary facility and
various sub-sites in the San Marcos area.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Club’s accounting records and the accompanying financial statements are prepared on the
accrual basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) whereby all
revenue is recognized when earned rather than received and expenses are recognized when
incurred rather than when paid.

Income Taxes

The Club is a private not-for-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of
California. As a Section 501{c){3) organization, it is exempt from income taxes under the U.S.
Internal Revenue Code and Section 23701(d) of the California State Revenue and Taxation Code.
Accordingly, no provision for income faxes is included in the accompanying financial statements.

Contributions

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the Club reports information about its
financial position and activities in three classes of net assets: unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
and permanently restricted. Unrestricied contributions are recognized as an increase in
uarestricted net assets when received, Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the donor-imposed
restriction. When restrictions are satisfied, either by the passage of tine or by accomplishing the
purpose, the temporary restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported
in the activity statement as net assets refeased from restrictions. When restrictions are satisfied in
the same accounting period that the contribution is received, both the revenue and the refated
expense are reported in the unrestricted net asset class.

Donated Services

Donated services from volunteers have not been reflected in the financial statements because the
criteria for recognition under generally accepted accounting principles has not been satisfied.
Nevertheless, a substantial number of volunteers donated many hours of their timne to the Club.
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fstimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Expense Allocations

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated on an
estimated basis between programs, fund raising, and management and general supporting services.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents consist primarily of certificate of
deposit accounts and other securities with original maturities of three months or less.

Invesiments

Generally accepted accounting principles require that nonprofit organizations report certain
investments at fair value. The Club accounts for its equity securities that have readify determinable
values by recording and reporting those securities at fair value. Information about the fair value of
investments and the unvealized gains and losses is discussed in Note H.

Accounts Receivable

The Ciub believes that accounts receivable are fully collectible and that no allowance for
uncoliectible accounts is needed.

Advertising

The Club expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. The total advestising expense for the year
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 are $10,960 and $6,399 respectively.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at the fair value at the date of donation.
Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estinated useful lives of the asseis, which
range from ten to thirty vears for buildings and improvements and three to seven years for
furnishings, equipment, software, and vehicles. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs, and
improvements which do not materially extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations
in the periods incurred.
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash consisted of the following on June 30, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
Union Bank of California 5 242076 5§ 269,176
Petty Cash 114 72
CA Bank & Trust—-CD 11,477 11,477
SagePoint Finaneial, Inc. 63.134 13,076

§ 31p80F § 293801

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentiaily subject the Club to concentrations of credit risk consist
principaliy of cash deposits in bank accounts and brokerage firms. The Club maintains cash and cash
equivalents with banks and brokerage companies. Accounts at the banks are insured by Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation {FDIC) up to $250,000 at each institution for the years ended June 30,
2012 and 2011. The Club did not have balance in excess of coverage for the year ended June 30,
2012. The Club had a balance in excess of coverage for the year ended June 30, 201 1.

MAJOR GRANT CONTRACTS

After School Education and Safety {ASES) Program: Contract agreements between San Marcos
Unified School District and Boys & Girls Ciub of San Marcos (contractor) to operate an ASES
program to improve academic achievement and provide safe and healthy recreation and prevention
activities for students at qualified school sites. Initial grant contract terms covered a three year period
with extensions. Although this period has expired, the contract terms are eligible for renewal an an
annual basis, and were renewed for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011. Award amounts totaled
$558.,564 and $567,000 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011. Total payments received for the
years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 were §558,449 and $566,838, respectively.

Bovs & Girls Club National Youth Mentoring Program (QJP); Contract agreements between
Boys & Girls Clubs of America and Boys & Girls Club of San Marcos (contractor} to create an/or
preserve fuli-time equivalent paid staff position{s) and to implement or expand an evidence-based
mentoring program. (rant contract terms cover a one year pericd. Any remaining amounis may
carry forward to the next fiscal year, Award amounts totaled $45,000 and $25,000 for the years
ended June 30, 2012 and 2011. Total payments received for the years ended June 30, 2012 and
2011 were $33,267 and $17,949, respectively.
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
2012 2011

Building $ 1,318,013 8§ 1,318,013
Furniture and fixtures §7.356 86,412
Computers and peripherals 56,810 48,309
Leasehold improvements 49,559 49,559
Office equipment 2,125 2,125
Software 4,927 4,927
Vehicles 39,972 33,219

1,558,762 1,542,563
Less accumulated depreciation (915,032) {838.435)

$ 643730 § . 704,129

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $76,597 and $79,672,
LEASE OBLIGATION

The Club leases land for $1 per year from the City of San Marcos under an agreement expiring in
September 2043. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated rent or a
promise to give because there is no clear measureable and ohjective basis for determining its value.

INVESTMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820,
Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, provide the framework for measuring the fair value.
That tramework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair vaiue. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level | measurement) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three level of the fair value hierarchy under
FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets
or liabilities in active markets that the plan has the ability to access.

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

s quoted prices for similar assets or Habilities in active markets

e qguoied prices for identical or similar assets or Habilities in inactive markets

e inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability

e inpuis that are derived principally from or corroborated by cbservable market
data by correlation or other means

e If the asset or liability has specified (contractual) term, the level 2 input must be
obsgervable for substantialiy the full term of the assets or Hability

-10-
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant o the fair value
measurement.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Club’s investments,
other than money market funds included in cash (Note C) at fair value as of June 30, 2012.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds $ 500432 % - $ - % 500,432
Fixed income 51,825 - - 51,825
Exchange-traded - - - -
Equities 137,270 - - 137,270
Taotal asset fair value $  689.527 § - 8 - 3 689,527

The Club's marketable secunties porttolio consisted of the following at year-end:

Marketable securities, amortized cost 3§ 662,945
Unreahized gain on investiments

in short-term marketable securities 26,582
Marketable securities, fair market value % 689,527

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Club’s investments,
other than money market funds included in cash (Note C) at fair value as of June 30, 2011,

Level 1 Level 2 Levei 3 Total
Mutual funds $ 507,037 % - by - 3 507,037
Fixed income 84,326 - - 84,326
Exchange-traded 10,988 . - 10,988
Equities 106.619 - - 106,619
Total asset fair value § 708,970 § - ¥ - 8 708.970

The Club's marketable securities portfolio consisted of the following at year-end:

Marketable securities, amortized cost $ 671,872
Unrealized gain on investments

in short-term marketable securities 37.098
Marketable securities, fair market value $ 708970

Endowment Funds: The Club’s endowment consists of approximately 10 individueal funds
established for a variety of purposes. Tts endowment includes both donor-restricted funds and funds
designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments. As required by generally accepted
accounting principles, net assets assoctated with endownient funds, including funds designated by
the Board of Directors to function as endowments, are classified and reported based an the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

- 11 -
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Board of Directors of the Club has interpreted the State Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the
gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
conirary. As a result of this interpretation, the Club classifies as permanently restricted net assets
(a) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original vatue of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classitfied as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriate for expenditure by the Club
in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by SPMIFA.

In accordance with SPMIFA, the Club considers the following facts in making a determination {o
appropriate or accumnulate donor-resiricted endowment funds: (1) the duration and preservation of
the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds, (3) general
economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5} the expected total
return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the Club, and (7)
the Club investment policies.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies: The investment goal is fo
achieve a total return that provides incremental value when benchmarked or compared to the relevant
indexes. The Endowment Comunittee adheres to a total return policy In measuring investment
perforrnance. Total return is the sum of interest, dividends, and realized and unrealized gains and
losses. The objective is for the portfolio to yield a total return (after fees and before distributions to
current operations) of 3% over inflation, over a market cycle of usually 3-5 years, as measured by the
Consumer Price Index (all wban CPI) annually. The Endowment Committee has the responsibility
of determining the asset allocation guidelines that are the highest probability of achieving superior
investment performance. The Committee believes that the uitimate achievement of its investment
mission statement is impacted most by the asset allocation decision. It is also the primary
determinant of volatility of returns. The endowment asset allocation guidelines are designed to
portray the investment structure of the fund over a long time horizon. The advisors shall recommend
an appropriate asset allocation mix for the portfolio within the following guidelines:

1. The equity portion of the portfolio will be managed within a range of 40% to 70%;
2. The fixed income portion will be managed within a range of 30% to 60%

If the manager deems it necessary to vary from these ranges, such variance shalt be discussed with
the Club’s Endowment Committee and approved by the Board of Directors if a change is to be made.
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
The following categories of securities transactions are not permissibie within the Club’s portfolio:

Short sales.

Put and call options (except that calls may be written against securities owned).

Margin purchases or lending or borrowing money, except for publicly traded corporate debt.
Letter stock, private placement, or direct placements.

Equity securities of any company which has a record of less than three years continuous
operation, including the operation of any predecessor.

6. Purchase for purposes of exercising control of management.
7. Derivatives of any other type.

8. Stock loans.
9

1

ke

. Commodities.
0. 01l or gas real property, without prior consuliation with the Endowment Committee.

The Endowmnent Committee is responsible for monitoring the investment management of the
Endowment Funds® assets. The Committee will hold formal meetings with the investment advisors
periodically, at least semiannually. These meetings will include:

o A summary of investment performance for the period measured against established
performance benchinarks.

e A report of the porifolio’s holdings showing individual security positions, at cost and market
value.

e A review of all fransactions, including a report of all capital gains and losses.

e Discussion on portfolio structure in the light of current and anticipated market conditions
and investment objectives of the Funds.

The investment advisors will furnish the Endowment Committee a quarterly report on a timely basis
which summarizes investment performance and shows individuai security posttions at cost and
market. The report should also include a review of ali transactions, including ali capital gains and
losses.

The investment advisors are expected to notify the Endowment Committee whenever sigmficant
developments occur that may affect the portfolio. These developments include, but are not limited
to, major changes in investment outlook, investment strategy, or any other matters affecting investing
policy.

The porifolio’s custodian will issue a monthly report of the portfolio’s holdings showing individual
security positions, at cost and market value, on a timely basis. Such report will also show all
transactions, including a report of all capital gains and losses.

Spending Policy: This concept cails for a specific dollar amount, based on a percentage of endowed
assets to be used for the annual operating budget of the Club regardless of interim market
fluctuations, income and dividend levels or capilal gains/losses. The Board will designate which
funds will be considered endowed for purposes of this policy. Any funds not a part of the Club’s
endowment may be subject to other donor or Board spending restrictions.

13-
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H.

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011
INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The percentage of total endowed fund assets used annually by the Club is the spending policy.
The Board of Directors will set this percentage. The spending policy percentage will be
multiplied by the “adjusted asset base™ to determine the dollar value available for Club
operations. The “adjusted asset base” figure will be a moving aggregate of the previous 12-
quarter end market values of eligible assets.

For the purposes of this palicy, the Club will use 5% of the eligible assets on an annual basis to
support Club operations. This spending policy will go into effect once the Fund's total “eligible
asset base™ reaches $3 million, however, this may be reviewed and/or changed by the Board of
Directors.

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2012 is as follows:

Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Fund Type Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets
Donor Restricted h) - $ - g 65,001 § 65,001
Board Designated 687,659 - - 687.659
Total Funds § 687659 § - § 65001 & 752,660

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2011 is as follows:

Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment
Fund Type Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets
Donor Restricted 3 - 8 - $ a5,001  § 65,001
Board Designated 657.044 - - 657.044
Total Funds § 657044 % - § 65001 5 722045
Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2012 are as follows:
Total Net
Temporarily Permanently  Endowment
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Assets
Endowment net assets,
beginning of year $ 657044 8§ - 65001 & 722045
Contributions - - - -
Investment income 33,881 - - 33,881
Net appreciation {depreciation) {3,266} - - (3.260)
Endowment net assets,
end of vear § 687639 § §  65.001 3 752.660

- 14 -
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2012 AND 2011
INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2011 are as follows:

Total Net
Temporarily Permanently  Endowment
Unrestricted Restricted Resiricted Assets

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year § 584354 § - $ 65000 § 6497355
Contributions - - - -
Investment income 33,398 - - 33,398
Net appreciation {(depreciation)___ 39,292 - - 39,292
Endowment net assets,
end of year $ 657044 % $ 65.001 § 7220435
GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivable are deemed to be fully collectable by management and are composed of the
following amounts due at June 30, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
Boys & Girls Clubs of America $ 22,544 $ 6,936
San Marcos Unified School District — SMMS 41,996 1,112
San Marcos Unified Schoeol District — ADE 25,836 16,739
San Marcos Unified Schoel District — SME 12,247 9,679
San Marcos Unified School District - WPMS 26,743 7.218

$ 129366 S 41684

NET ASSETS
Net assets are as follows: 2012 011
Unrestricted net assets
Undesignated § 1555712 % 1,561.453
Total Unrestricted net assets 1,555,712 1.561,453

Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted for:
Schotarship fund 10,000 10.000
Total temporarily resiricted net assets 10,000 16.000

Permanently restricted net assets

Restricted for:
Permanent endowment 65,001 65,001
Total permanently restricted net assets 65,001 65,001
Total Net Assets $ 1,630,713  §.1.636454

- 15 -
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BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SAN MARCOS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2012 AND 2011

PENSION PLAN

On July 1, 2003, the Club executed an agreement to join the Boys & Girls Club of America Pension
Trust. The plar is a defined contribution pension plan. Employees are not permitted to contribute to
this plan. The Club makes a contribution of five percent (5%) of each participant’s compensation.
Employees become vested in the plan based on a two-to-six year graded vesting scale.

The total pension expense for the vears ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $24,646 and $26,908.

RELATED PARTIES

One board member is the owner of a printing company that the Club uses for general and special
event printing. For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 total printing expense paid to the board
member’s company was $787 and $2,026.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 23, 2013, the date the financial
staternents were available to be issued.

16 -
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MINUTES
SAN MARCOS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
GRANT FUNDING COMMITTEE
SAN MARCOS ROOM
1 CIVIC CENTER DRIVE
SAN MARCOS, CA 92069

GRANT FUNDING COMMITTEE MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 12, 2014 - 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER PRESIDENT LUKOFF called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.
ROLL CALL

PRESENT: BOARD MEMBERS: LUKOFF, NAJERA
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: BURTON

ALSO PRESENT Board Secretary, Donna French
Recording Secretary, Wendy Kaserman
Staff, Sandra Gallegos

Also present:  Lawrence Osen, representing San Marcos Unified School District.
OLD BUSINESS

1. GRANT AWARD WORKSHEET. FISCAL YEAR.2013-2014
Recommendation: NOTE & FILE

BOARD PRESIDENT LUKOFF reviewed the grant award worksheet. There is $14,000 remaining
funds available for. this fiscal year.

NEW BUSINESS
2. MINI-GRANT APPLICATION PROPOSALS

The committee,.members reviewed the request from TERI, Inc. prior to the mini-grant
applications.

RECORDING SECRETARY KASERMAN stated that on the agenda is a request from TERI, Inc. to
allocate the funds they were awarded to a different program, however, TERI recently contacted
staff and indicated they are able complete the original project and they would like to request an
extension of the funds. The funds were awarded on July 10, 2013 and are to support application
to an Institutional Research Board for research to identify the correlation between brain
patterns and severity of autism.

Board members discussed how much time to extend the funds and also when the report will be
due.
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BOARD PRESIDENT LUKOFF asked staff to provide board members with copies of future reports
received from all grant awardees. She stated that it will be especially helpful for those board
members that do site visits.

BOARD PRESIDENT LUKOFF motioned to extend the funds to one year from today and the report
to be submitted as scheduled. BOARD MEMBER NAJERA seconded the motion. Motion passed
by unanimous voice vote.

AYES: LUKOFF, NAJERA
NOES: NONE
ABSTENTION: NONE
ABSENT: BURTON

Lawrence Osen of San Marcos Unified School introduced himself.. He is a social studies teacher
at San Marcos Middle School and is also theadvisor to the school’s Model United Nations Team.
He spoke about the program and the mini-grant application request. Mr. Osen provided a
handout with a breakdown of the project expenses ($12,324) and the donations received to
date ($10,640). They still need to raise $1,684 and they have reached out to Stone Brewing
Company. He stated that there.is a lot of talk about this program at the schools. The students
that are currently participating in the program and that will be graduating will start this program
at the high schools next year and Cal State San Marcos has also expressed an interest in this
program.

BOARD PRESIDENT LUKOFF asked Mr. Osen what they would do if they are not able to raise the
reaming amount. Mr. Osen stated that each participant would pay the difference. BOARD
MEMBER NAJERA stated that the revised budget that Mr. Osen provided was helpful as the
budget worksheet in the application packet was lacking information.

The committee - members discussed the applications. The Make-A-Wish Foundation did not
indicate how many. San Marcos residents the project would serve and they are a larger
organization with many resources. The applicant with the least amount of resources is San
Marcos Unified School District. The Ronald McDonald House San Diego is asking for funds to
support their Red Shoe Day fundraiser; the funds would not go directly to the organization’s
cause. The applications from Palomar Health Foundation and the School District were the most
compelling.” The committee members reviewed the funds available for the remainder of the
year.

BOARD PRESIDENT LUKOFF motioned to approve Resolution GFC 2014-02 awarding a mini-grant
in the amount of $1,500 to San Marcos Unified School District and $1,500 to Palomar Health
Foundation. BOARD MEMBER NAJERA seconded the motion. Motion passed by unanimous

voice vote.
AYES: LUKOFF, NAJERA
NOES: NONE
ABSTENTION: NONE

ABSENT: BURTON
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P

CONSENT CALENDAR

MOTIONED BY BOARD PRESIDENT LUKOFF AND SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER NAJERA TO
APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR. MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE.

AYES: LUKOFF, NAJERA
NOES: NONE
ABSTENTION: NONE
ABSENT: BURTON

WAIVER OF TEXT — Waived
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - SMCF Grant Funding Committee Meeting, February 12, 2014.
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS — No members of the public requested to speak.

ITEMS FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER

NEXT MEETING DATE — The next meeting of the SMCF Board of Directors is scheduled for
Tuesday, May 20, 2014.

The next Grant Funding Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 9, 2014.

MISCELLANEOUS - BOARD PRESIDENT LUKOFF indicated that she will be out of town on that
day and asked if the meeting can be rescheduled to May 28, 2014. Staff will contact the Board
members to find.out if they are able to accommodate Board President Lukoff’s request.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTIONED BY BOARD PRESIDENT LUKOFF AND SECONDED BY BOARD MEMBER NAJERA TO
ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE.

Meeting adjourned at 6:46 PM.

COLLEEN LUKOFF, BOARD PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

Wendy Kaserman, Recording Secretary
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